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TIOFWT RATF 0D DOToFRH ToON 78,674,000 78,674,000
FIOF 3T ATFOD QEFTFOFND AON (WG Thd) 117,200,000 117,200,000
3T[OIT BREPCFITIT WG % (T FO. 1 ) 2) 775,914,325 719,111,813
BT[0BT BReRPCFTIT WF % (3R KO. 3) 1,080,068,973 923,459,382

2,545,792,181

2,332,380,078

TN mg u%oS:

ROT OTY / W@ =3 | ROBRTT QT0T Rrg S TR=
6 TRENAWD 9% + 2.5% RIO3PT 26-12-2003 20T 17-2-2005 485,162,867 aQ
(8 3oBONE)

6 TREAWD 9% + 2.5% AP 29-05-2007 & 31-12-2007 8,772,016 aQ
@?525@9 19% o3 & 15% ©prwmoesd  06-09-1999 & 25-01-2001 78,674,000 QaQ
OROY 28 S 31-03-2000 117,200,000 ag
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BIOFHIT URRL VOBYT RIRFUID O,
gnY QWTNY NN 3Fedned

9 9HOIITNEY

THE T[OL WTPORYTOS

%00T [TQ

D=oRBRY SIS VTREDYTOZ TN
g g
83308 2.4 TRTRURLTIDROTN VEBLUEIHRHTD
©8 Ay, Ay WB) WP POFOTHTOR* - -
2383 (300%) 360,297 3,195,596
933 (3BR) 19,218,887 25,161,428
19,579,184 28,357,024
TRT =OQ @sawg%oé PR

:Sae)sm*o @5@03;:2:%03 5330571@53
338 2.5 933 Q) 90rozRRsn® 4 4
TFRT / BeBRYMmON THEOTT BOONBALD (38R) ] B
MOBTO0T TBOTVE BRONBNADL (FaBA) 11.101.534 11.352.943
93T HPLLRTND (§003) 487,631,715 487,786,965
TOBING, wHNY 8 (3BR) 718,882 1,629,123
ek elela] 8@2535# 23T TBSNL (FARR) 2,170,673 1,834,901
LOBTAOT WOT Q0B (F2RR) 1,061,074 1,061,074
QITBT T BeIB (32BR) 15,000 15,000
933 (32RR) 6,494,467 3,807,119
Total 509,193,345 507,487,125
BTH 2.6 ORI ;&»dsmrw
2003 9337 RODO B/ 3reN BOZ TN (3250R) 5,254,702 5,254,702
TR BRBTC AT BIBOT még{emrm (1974-75)
(Bama) 1,996,080 1,996,080
@@sﬂmxﬁd Qe B WRT VWM (30) 57,200 57,200
00D o7 BRI ETOFLD (F:08) . 29,38.210
REEtich TIPS (3A@R) 361,057 410,287
T2 Inesse (3aBR) 103,133 102,643
VTR (BARR) 30 305
Total 7,772,202 10,759,427
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3morey witar Yoryer ndRrdeRst O,
S3nY IT[TNY GereRNhE LTrdnsd

838 2.7 @ aTeyned

e
. T oY TSRERIT CTRCI0 oy
z‘o SN 1.4.20175@3:&03 ézﬂ%ﬁbﬁ% 3R 31.3.201813@&;03 Feamsh 1.4.20173 =31 | 17-1838 =RFE 171859 31.3.2018T =S| 31.3.20183 IR | 31.3.20173 =3
= = (BRFAYY) 3| Zeomeeddnes
IBen sane
1) |peaox (3ans) 1,389,652 - - 1,389,652 - - - - 1,389,652 1,389,652
26-RET, RN (3BY) 114,551 - - 114,551 - - - - 114,551 114,551
2) [sum@risom (3a00) 4,043,057 - - 4,043,057 60 3,103,813 15,952 - 3,177,574 865,483 939,244
- - 57,809 - -
330 BB (328R) 2,179,611 - - 2,179,611 60 807,790 36,417 - 844,207 1,335,404 1,371,820
TRI0 R (3aR2) 5,263,589 - - 5,263,589 30 2,347,046 135,588 - 2,482,634 2,780,955 2,916,543
3) |ohopemeTranisd (3ow%) 516,759 - 502,043 14,716 15 - - - - 14,716 516,759
ohodpemeTN (338%) # 11,533,835 - 1,027,598 10,506,237 15 6,061,532 370,123 - 6,431,655 4,074,582 5,472,303
4) |weBpemEonn (3928) 3,332 | *** 16000 2,918 16,414 10 - 1,520 - 1,520 14,894 3,332
2eBRTITEORD (3aBR) 231,605 - - 231,605 10 137,479 14,908 - 152,387 79,218 94,126
5) [se8e0 evmaTeonisd (Fomr) 475 | **+* 28150 - 28,625 5 - 5,348 - 5,348 23,277 475
Be3eD QUTITEAN (32RR) 564,087 215,800 - 779,887 5 264,127 129,550 - 393,677 386,210 299,960
6) |[Bncety TR (3ams) 20,909 - - 20,909 8 - - - - 20,909 20,909
Bt IIND (3aBR) 4,577,820 - 20,096 4,577,820 8 804,703 540,352 - 1,345,055 3,212,669 3,773,117
Se @ (3aRR) 1,065,040 - - 1,065,040 15 650,002 39,834 - 689,836 375,204 415,038
3R9E D (FaB2) 799,755 - - 799,755 15 250,275 47,916 - 298,191 501,564 549,480
Reogokog (§28%) 722,005 10,534 - 732,539 3 683,436 25,999 - 709,435 23,104 38,569
Todrerizod wuTESHNG (338R) 34,465 - - 34,465 10 6,411 3,447 - 9,858 24,607 28,054
wty| 33,060,547 226,334 1,552,655 31,778,376 15,116,614 | 1,366,954 - 16,541,377 15,236,999 | 17,943,932
57,809
TODFHL WOTBeRE - 4,276,000 - 4,276,000 - - - - - 4,276,000 -
83, TOBEBEL WORTY " - 4,276,000 - 4,276,000 - - - - - 4,276,000 -
h&& 33,060,547 4,502,334 1,552,655 36,054,376 - 15,116,614 | 1,366,954 - 16,541,377 19,512,999 19,943,932
57,809
%008 IJE (3o22) & (3a02) 33,461,081 43,295,925 39,420,460 37,336,546 - 13,425,552 1,212,069 - 15,116,614 22,219,932 19,614,441
57,905
wPed: 3%

*

ok

*H03: BOTICKY 29.1L1977 TOTH e BREL ALY, DOOAL, ST, Tom
N BRES: TODNFH WORTVITIN SRCOADHT BRTHY INNTUe ADTOTZ 500 LR FRBUONT 0DOZRTITLNRYH FOTHNIEH.
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8R.5,367/~ BSoH e MHIT BPY, TRRT 9e.13.89,652/-89 %0

8R.9.97.547/~ BSoH IR@EMH WIS 553@5 FIPAT 0e.40,43,057/- T Feod

2017-188 mOR BOWORAT TTT afeuémms WeRen WS0H BedT FB[EY TR.57,809/- TTT afae;smm
e BIHTONH LICETITOND T, TIWACLOYED CHOTH DOCON BOWOLATING.
wPed: 3a@2

ml‘/ﬁr\%‘é}s‘ Eg

eROR & 3eRF TRTY FoDTNT

SRl DY, BOTAOI TWI FOTROD TASAYY mﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ% RDINT Tgod

DO




BIOFHT CRRe Yomyen® RRRrdes O,
d3ne Q[TRY WRRTNTHT W[edned

wrd R0z, 2.8: FHIVYT WORTYRY

IFE OO ©BRHOFOI %o0R FOH BRPHYFO3 R R
3 Jeoone mne | B9 FOI mRep o8 mRep o8 2ama
%03 e maes asae Ry w5 Feone Rechnie wmas;;mmeg Bronts
et w3 e ud Hebrid %
(1) | Seomwd vn S=welgs Jedh
TRF BOTOONT TN
3. BRC-BT ART.OF O. 83883 100 1 100 1 100
Ao deeus® HeEe” 0o O B33 100 15,000 1,500,000 15,000 1,500,000 7.34
BIDFWT FeeT BRI .TT, wROT O. 33823 100 1 100 1 100
(2) | Seoozgdong SRbemRn Tetdr FOTROLTRT Hehnsh
FONERT BT, I Pudr S I, . 8388 10 471,000 4,710,000 471,000 4,710,000 28,801,650 1.06
(3) | Seoozony VRbemRRE Jerdr HoOWRCHTRE HeToRd
®) FRFWT AT wnpe BEE wEE, | ©. B38s8 100 21,080 2,108,000 21,080 2,108,000 18.29
0. AB0F JAFE BeroEs 9. B33 1,000 4,559 4,559,000 4,559 4,559,000 13.50
0) won FOFNYY Trer FOTVCRHRE HeTdR
1. 3T0FEE TOTRET, BROT' RO IR TR ©. 83888 100 26,000 2,600,000 26,000 2,600,000 52.00
2. 0. HyERTT Bewmede 30. O. B33 10 110,515 1,105,150 110,515 1,105,150 14.28
%) BOTROF BOTIONTJOT RETINLD —
QOB MFAIT® FIT' ¥3T Bondedd O. B3E8 10 8,000 80,000 8,000 80,000 16.00
Wty 16,662,350 16,662,350 28,801,650
ST BREING BPH3Y 3 28,801,650 2,770,900
IRRTRE BRAINY 2.1 B 28,801,650 27,270,900
RTINS BRAING i) B 11,952,350 11,952,350
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BTFrEds WRRL VOBT BIRRFII O,
=
d3ne QTTNY NTRNDLT WI[Edned

TRg w0 PRI
QR e=RHYBI e=RBYBI
msaosneaa 55‘305719.?3
T g
3503 2.9. F0OTRRT I0RCH TN
ROTYS ITARD Torte TNOOS IRFNYY WY, TOTRWS 20eENY
53 E0NY TROTATWERNGY, FeTFBOIPNIT SORNT, Ty Tone IXT
500371 BROWOESFOHOT HTEFONDY, @ HF 22 TY ANOBINTEOZ
e%o&mmhd. FeDEBOTHNTIT BNVOTRRT 30NN LWONL &eN:.
SooBRBRT BOR 9beoned
QYT BeRANIR FoWORATOZ ~ VTVPOF BNOBHRAT 301 2,078,147 1,767,499
|[eeome@oen dort Z3hnes
S0 30 BHAON, 196109 TTWEOH SRTT e 687,956 310,648
BoZ AR TNT BPen BowoHw
&@333 2,766,103 2,078,147
TRE = PCACIIER)
Qsone e=RHYBI e=RHYBI
:si‘aosmfa wsaosm
333 2.10. DETOFRR TOON DT TRONBAD
ATHT TR JONSS BT
©Q3Z AFO ﬁoﬂ@ﬁﬁmoaﬁs dep 831,743 776,223
¥»3T Bemed 728,498 728,498
TOWOHT TFNER JeRTVS FOONE c‘f))é_bc 1,800,000 1,800,000
23T MUTH ), BN . 435
&@333 3,360,676 3,304,721
TRg = PRI
QR e=RHYBI e=RBYBI
:si‘aosmfa wsaosm
33963 2.11. ¥Zoedn
(3a% TonEY 3y Ly Tew FRBLY SPYTY)
52,3% TTOFEND 1,847,290 1,847,290
ﬁma@pé TORND 541,274 2,347,083
&@333 2,388,564 4,194,373
TRg w0 PRI
QR e=RHYBI e=RHYBI
:si‘aosmfa :si‘aosmfa
333 2.12 TROITOT &3 ToANT:
ANDT Bezed (30R) 10,288,942 1,373,736
(as%csm 30nenos %a;ds @d@oﬁm%@)
TOTAL 10,288,942 1,373,736
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BT CRRL VOBACE PIRFIIT® I,
=
$4n¢ Q[CRY PRTNDLT LT

3308 2.13 sésmdaozs WIBCRTIND

TET S0 WORRORYTOS

PRI =fA)

=38R 5330671%'30 @5@03)625003 53306?19533
3 4
(R)BT SONPNOS %?5% ITRONTTN o8 YTV "OONTY:
PP QD W0IR K0T TORBATY (3%) 14,425,439 14,425,439
BTZ AT, WD L0 TONLBAT, (338R) 32,097,263 33,475,929
T, ALTITITE B nisd (3a8R) 5,871,201 295,822
52,393,903 48,197,190
3¢ ONTPTIT WONYY THEENRWD (F003) - i
2,.3&33 52,393,903 48,197,190
3308 2.14 IR DI INAR TSRRTRTEZND
TEE =00 WSRABYTOS YR
el 53305?1%"3 @5@05)%5@03 533@571@533
4 g
(@) ZODYTT INT Bed (Fd0R) 621 -
BoDYTT TN Bed (FaRR) 4,129 10,074
(R) RIIQTT Sy,
(D méoﬁsg ARlY) 2308 /09BO0D A39BONYTVE SN Tep (F8R) 80,453 375,291
(8238) 877,036 697,679
(2) ANQT BeReBnd (F20%) 68,807,444 77,833,610
(6’%@?\)) 723,102 6,248,530
%é% 70,492,785 85,165,184
3308 2.15 wORTH ToWwTE ONR THE T0OREAY
TEE =00 WSRABYTOS YR
el 53305?1%"3 @5@05)%5@03 533@571@533
4 g
PTT AQW, YT 0T TOMEIAT),
BRBBHITON S0ONT (F2R%) - i}
[N PTI (FaBR) - i}
2t - -
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83368 2.16 ROHOTHT 9IS wyned

TT =00 Tohs won
QEcne wERobOTod e=RobOTod
:Saoﬂﬁe;o d?aosmfa
g g
SROTYodhe 3RS [RRT @mIod 301 () " 3,940,774 3,804,486
[prien egme S% SeRTY W SPOTY 2LTOBNTOTE TONRER
SBRW SRBTTT SoonERE::
B DOTH TONBIT), (0R) 1,446,855 1,446,855
OBPTORT (32208) 2,579,995 2,579,995
|Bemedne Soedz Bowe g (3nwr) 2,293,308 4,055,384
méoﬁori%icgcﬁoai BeSedny RedT Fowds W (338R) 26,255 126,410
200e3eTT AT L8 (FDNR) 2,415,679 87,000
RVONT TNSAT dagmfo (328%) 800 0
BOONT TORBSIT D (BARR) 300,244 489,184
SR BTE (338R) 22,000 16,000
9,085,136 8,800,828
5. ORTPTIIT VOONENY =00 TREFINLD (FD0R) 2,579,995 2,579,995
Q" 6,505,141 6,220,833
e Q" + "R 10,445,915 10,025,319
8338 2.17 FOSRTUECHENVOT wmRok [3a82]
EREEEE) YRR
Qwones ©RRDYT0I eRRoDLYT0I
EMSHES SRR
(D) PBZNY [PTOLEY ARNIR, LIRLORTZT:
PUTINT FTRND:
TOTONT r{raag)d:
Atd EOE’J@GN‘Z 6,907,949 2,063,630
S ﬂodmew‘j 509,050 3,673,980
23¢ BT FOOTBRCR, 543,071 -
) — m@w@é TONY =J0T03 7,960,070 5,737,610
DVR0L TPOLFROT TTRTRE TOZRRCKS,
283 FIOTWRCA, 5,538,071 -
23¢ BT FOOTBRCA, 1,022,566 -
38¢ TeEF TORRCT, 34,032 -
oot — e FTING [owooe 6,594,669 .
2, — WZFNY SR 14,554,739 5,737,610
() ReSnY BRIZT
(2) 93T TOOIPFBTBAS STIOPNSD 2,854 1,170
Wy 14,557,593 5,738,780

60



€308 2.18 133 wmeod

EREEEE PYRRIEER
a=cRe BTRHYToE BTRHYToE
5330671#3 55'5@571%
@ smoon (Bonr) [waoDh Heds e Zon
82.57,95,364 /-] [ TR.2,61,521] 4,944,858 5,814,708
[og s (3a32) 326,477 1,573,864
RABOT WORTVRHYT(FNR) 235,500 )
5% QSe000D BONBOOT (F2B2) - 50,881
;’%mim%? TRTLW / JNOFBHBOVOT 00T g (FP) - 7,787,025
@ﬁ%@gd méﬁ,‘emré& (B0n) 1,429,225 259,441
FeBNY WBNBODIONOT WOT IED - 91,065
aﬁméo TRTETON ALFOFRT OTIT SOH - 2,304,348
RN BSTROD (F2DR) 2,587,421 -
R0 V0T WOT T (FARR) 45,000,000 -
TR0tF AVFTHBNSN DA3ReNATRE RKVY o (3233) 5,369,543 -
S00T 3RTRERT Tee (BARR) 1,027,551 -
3, BToD (a8%) - 1,920
3413333 60,920,575 17,883,252
83308 219 weEoRT ImeRrny B3 [3aR3]
EREEEE PYRRIEER
Qs sRabricd sRabricd
5330671#3 55'5@571%
3T0QRT FOH 1,847,290 2,052,545
FedR: DOeAN 3,041,470 1,477,321
|pesenn smgrne 83 4,888,760 3,529,866
58 08T ITH 1,847,290 1,847,290
|peirens B, Smemrnics 3,041,470 1,682,576
ToBeex’, TrIBTN:
PO, De3T” - -
D
E oWl - -
chmor IS 3BT T, 2,864,721 1,057,031
O - -
wNRece’ FRETN: - -
|ecoes - -
c%faeeﬁ@efnéw - -
230 - -
D02 - -
|3 Bew® - -
RO, De3T” - -
D
O0% oA - -
2205 ASeeT - -
mééons S‘X&ﬁﬁﬁ: 176,750 420,290
&13333 3,041,471 1,477,321
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8308 2.20 HSHRY DoOed (3akRx)

TFZ =oQ PYANIA)
Qs esRobErod esRobErod
aﬁ@@éﬁ%ﬂo aﬁ@@éﬁ%ﬂo
283 TOOBNRCRT, 4,172,709 -
B TOOTRCAT, 796,193 -
N eeey 28,715 -
W3 4,997,617 -
3308 2.21 ©OZRT TTBAE VFOONYY WRTN (3a02)
SIRFOTTOT VTR0
m@@é Glwnlaty 541,274 2,347,083
W3 541,274 2,347,083
STRFSORBON BFOL0
m@@é Glwnlaty 2,347,083 126,964
W3 2,347,083 126,964
LX) %ag;é / (293) 1,805,809 (2,220,119)
33368 2.22 93T evTEI Segnied (32R2)
T ToNR 0NOBRLTFTONS dzgﬁ@éo 1,234,090 873,196
Qmsﬁwi/éde ng e 14,406,973 10,244,898
emaewdé 5533_30 TONF BT m%ﬁ 8,571,108 6,158,381
TOB DoNs TONWD 1,780,042 1,576,675
SEIREN - -
z.;é.’% 25,992,213 18,853,150
338 2.23 P30 Pogne dynd
RERSIS BNE TR HOWS (TRRR) 754,496 640,675
m&o@ INFTHT BoWE (3ARR) 13,375,598 9,886,795
‘:)oﬂ@oja e:vqsgd FOLORT (3DR) 555,645 -
200 FUVED dz;jmi) (B2R) 163,168 168,650
200 FUVED dz;jmi) (3aBR) 288,283 304,365
BARIY Tone 9T NN Jeednnd (3aRR) 1,388,812 2,126,473
SOBTON f:idraeﬁé QI (BaRR) 152,970 -
W3 16,678,972 13,126,958
8338 2.24 Qgeod WINh
(D) MONY [DCOT WENW
(i) mons (3a0r) 213,917,064 192,758,857
ONY (BABR) 1,351,357 1,289,028
(i) 233 (320x) 138,175 34,991
() WROT DDYND (B30R) 9,062 715
WROT DYNH (328%) 13,656 33,010
283 215,429,314 194,116,601
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$Zs 225 933 Hegnes

ERFEER) REEER
=3RS @55@0.*)3(‘25@03 @55@0.*)3(‘25@03 @Osﬁ@efb
:S@oémfa
2308 CTOR ﬁzgjﬁ"#: (3aRR) 506,371 176,345
TOSewT YN (3aR) - 7,590
ROBTI YN (Fd0%) 12,936 14,952
TORTI 33&%?1% (3a3%) 178,062 151,124
@ﬁﬁfé@@é FIBT D (FARR) - 194,452
WOOBN B J0e0Ted Y, (33RR) 155,370 68,902
o) dzgmﬁo (3aR3) 662,363 171,864
[NTro DY SeDTTOVN, (3:0%) 6,576 132,906
BNTre HIB, SeDITIN, (313%) 110,182 99,548
B8T/T Onw 33;39 g3eed sae%mfo (3220R) 283,815 279,075
B8TT TR 32%6 o3eed 353@%71@;0 (3aR3) 227,385 380,254
TOTI WTR, D) ITFTE (F08R) 74,856 60,239
CSJUR"% 3)3_)0 ANFTH (FARA) 1,415,837 2,635,223
Bezo 301 (3aBR) - 1,275
@mﬁ d&;ﬁ%ﬁo (3aR3) 1,855,008 141,460
3RTIT ﬁzszo (3aRR) 4,827 30,668
TN DB 3ORNY (F20) 9,488 7,262
OB a:’;f(%@m) 3,000 24,300
TOFT BEROTY d?és (3208) 60,600 48,000
m-smé DBRDFNLD (FRR) 111,668 12,664
6%&53@@:565 QCTD

m%ﬁw% 6@5@&@&55& 28,320 28,320
3018 TO3REFID (3282) 11,800 11,800
mﬁmx% eﬁﬁ@éz&mzjﬁd 220 (3DN3) 47,200 47,200
TRONT PR (F220R) 10,000 10,000
o FFoH AN DY (31B2) 66,500 8,500
%@iﬁ%ﬁ TRTNOT BT IF (3%0%) - 197,000
3@ T WP IVFTH Y, (3001) 85,384 -
R $ (§o8) 546,000 -
H0DT TRET BROTOBIND (B3I 2.25.1 S0eR) (32R) 54,312 7,400
ST F F FWeRS - 33,804
KSPCB o»m07 2683 it e (3232) 57,012 -
oI igmomaﬁ TOLRRS (aBR) 158,000 -
RO, TONH D) 0rined (3aRY) 372 -

BReREOT Qe (FARA) 100,000

BREEFE e (BARR) 4,000
FOOTOT @G@Eﬁ% (3aR3) 13,219 70,550
ITC GST &ogtonac (3322) 706,064 -
BOSHN WTT NZONRH (3383) 1,802,694 -
Sweconesd ﬁa;s; - 9,424
msgs 9,369,221 5,062,101
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TFZ WO0 YRR
Qe OTIRoRPHOS | eHRBIG3
:Saoﬂm'ﬁ: @oﬁmfo
t3368 2.25.1
%00T [REE, RBROTIINY (BWEF)
méofmoodm 5T3e3TT TFOT WIS J0BTT TWeSBT/Q0236E R R
Hoss wg - 7,400
PO TRWSASTON WG 54312 )
55003 O HOITONAT), NN BROWLSE - -
RS 54,312 7,400
2008 BRI Beomerddne (3R°)
Jeots, Bmes® " - -
Ban by, "R - "W = dow 54,312 7,400
338 2.26  I[3e FedR nedned (3a02)
| ooy one IFB ovBoDTodH B383 Hedowesork 6,068,291 (28,914,459)
OBODET 2t oo / (BF)
Q. T3e ReOT RO NYINWD 50,000 50,000
2. gée RedS Tbsaéhn?od nes 50,000 50,000
Il.z8e HeoT N9E (TR.100/- SNDIPOT Bde Fedd)
RO 85.31 (575.35)
rbsaéf)\%d 85.31 (575.35)
83308 2.27 LOBRYT BABM0F (F282)
EORBIND WBNAYT TR TN, - -
P B _
83308 2.27.9 DOPTEORH 9PLoLRTRT
TR0 IVERLTOTNED - -
Wt B B
83308 228 ISR AVerTIT Be3T (3202)
BT BRETT BT 32,674 37,760
SRRONT g3 (STRoD Bort DO, 19613308 - -
dﬁmg,ﬁu@émmm WLHROTOI)
Wtd 32,674 37,760

64




&3¢ QATNY NN BIdnD (a.0.)
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D) WeTT' JINTT ASE T0.60 TY B.2.0.% :Goﬁ@ﬁ 5 QT3 Ny DORRTINDD, SHBIOSI
©UTTY FLBI[H, TLOINT MBI, VWO WLPRTONH 23¢T R wégmm WOTLRTVS
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DY RTR STEBNYRR OJ00s: 21.10.20113 SRR BBEST BT A e:sz;;f_p QeRTVTTR,
BOWIRTTY 00ed TOF T Ay AW, BB RQORE IX SPONT, YOPOLrA FLHE
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Govt. of Karnataka undertaking

KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
@ No.24, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bangalore-560 024 - Ph: 23412839

MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 51%' Annual General Meeting of the Karnataka Agro
Industries Corporation Limited will be held on Saturday the 29" December, 2018 at
5.30 PM in the Chambers of Hon’ble Minister for Agriculture, Room No0.38, Ground
Floor, Vikasa Soudha, Bangalore-560 001, to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the audited Annual Accounts of the Company as well as
consolidated Accounts of the Company and Karnataka Compost Development
Corporation Ltd., (KCDC) for the year ending 31 March, 2018.

2. To consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account &
Cash Flow statement of the Company and consolidated Accounts of the
Company and KCDC for the year ending 31% March 2018.

3. To consider and adopt the Reports of the Directors, Auditors and Comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, along with consolidated Auditors’
Reports for the year ending 31 March 2018.

4. To consider remuneration of Rs.40,000/- plus tax and out of pocket expenses
of Rs.10,000/- to the Statutory Auditors appointed by the C&AG for the year
2018-19 vide their letter dated 06-09-2018.

By order of the Board

Sd/-
MANAGING DIRECTOR
Date:07-12-2018
Bangalore.

Note: 1. A Member who is entitled to attend and vote is also entitled to appoint a
Proxy to attend and vote, instead of himself and such a Proxy need
not be a Member.

2. A Proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Corporation
not later than 48 hours before the meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 51 Annual Report of
the Company together with the consolidated audited statement of accounts
for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018.

1. Financial Results

The stand alone financial results of the Company for the year under

report are as follows:

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-17

Gross Revenue from operation - -

Other Income 91,97,004 1,38,61,174
Total Revenue 91,97,004 1,38,61,174
Profit / Loss before Interest and

Depreciation 64,17,860 1,22,10,851
Finance Costs 21,40,64,301 19,27,94,563
Depreciation & amortization expenses 22,820 15,952

Profit / Loss before exceptional and
extraordinary items

() 20,76,69,261

(-) 18,05,99,664

Profit / Loss before tax

(-) 18,05,99,664

Current tax

(-) 20,76,69,261

29,38,210

Deferred tax

Profit / Loss after tax

(-) 20,76,69,261

() 18,35,37,874

Basic Earnings per Share (275.39) (243.39)
#
2. Brief description of the Company’s state of affairs:

In accordance with the directions contained in the Government order
No.DDPER/55/ARU/2003 dt.03-09-2003, all the activities of the company have
been stopped, all the district offices have been closed and all the employees of
the company have been relieved during 2004 under Voluntary Retirement
Scheme 2003 (VRS 2003) designed by Govt. of Karnataka. As and when
funds provided by the GoK, the liabilities towards the retirement benefits
payable to almost all the employees relieved under VRS 2003, have been
settled. Further, closure processes are under progress.

During the year, there is a decrease in other income as compared to the
previous year's to the extent of Rs.46.64 lakhs (Rs.91.97 lakhs - Rs.138.61
lakhs). The increase in the overall administrative and establishment expenses
are to the extent of Rs.224.05 lakhs (Rs.2,168.66 lakhs — Rs.1,944.61 lakhs)
and the net loss is to the extent of Rs.2,076.69 lakhs. The reason for net loss is
mainly on account of stoppage of all the activities of the company by relieving
all the employees under VRS and for providing interest on Government loans.
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3. Change in the nature of business, if any

All the activities of the Company have been stopped as per G.O. dated
3-9-2003. As such, there is no change in the nature of business of the
company.

4, Dividend

No dividend is recommended, since the Company has been ordered to be
closed as per Government Order dated 03-09-2003 of GoK.
#
5. Reserves

The amounts, if any, which it proposed to carry to any reserves is to be
given:
- Nil -

6. CHANGE OF NAME: -No -
7. Share Capital

The authorised equity share capital is Rs.24.00 crores and the paid up
equity capital is Rs.7.54 crores. The entire paid-up equity share capital is held by
the GokK.

8. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
#
The appointment and changes of Directors on the Board of Directors during
the year 2017-2018 are as follows:
(1% April 2017 to 31°%' March 2018)

Sl. NAMES Date of
No Appointment | Retirement
1 | SriT.M. Vijay Bhaskar IAS., Chairman 27-10-2016 03-07-2017
2 | Sri S.J.Jayaramegowda. Chairman 03-07-2017 -
3 | Sri. M. Maheshwara Rao, IAS, Director 10-05-2016 -
4 | Sri. K.Muralidhara, Director 04-07-2016 28-12-2017
5 | Sri G. Satish, IFS., Managing 01-02-2017 -
Director
6 | Smt. Padmavathi, Director 28-12-2017 -

9. Key Managerial Personnel:

There are no key managerial personal other than the Managing Director
of the company, who discharges duties under the supervision of Board.
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10. Board Meetings
Two Board Meetings held during the year on 04-08-2017 and 15-03-2018.

11. Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re-appointment, if any
Not applicable.

12. Remuneration Policy
Managerial remuneration (Chairman): As per orders of GoK.

13. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

Karnataka Compost Development Corporation Limited (KCDC) is a
Subsidiary Company, wherein the Company has invested 26,000 equity
shares of Rs.100/- per share in overall 52%. The consolidated statement of
account of the Company along with its Subsidiary Company viz., KCDC, as
required under section 129(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, has been
prepared and presented for the year.

14. AUDITORS:

(@) M/s Raj Babu & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bangalore,
were appointed as Statutory Auditors by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India [C&AG] for the year under report. The replies to the comments and
gualifications by the Auditors in their report are appended to this report.

(b) Comments of the C&AG. The Principal Accountant General
(G&SSA), Karnataka, Bangalore, has communicated Nil “Comments Report”
on the accounts of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2018 and the
same is appended to this report.

N

15 Disclosure about Cost Audit Not applicable
16  Secretarial Audit Report Not applicable since the Company
17  Internal Audit & Controls Not applicable has been ordered to
18 Issue of employee stock options Not applicable © be closed as per
19 Vigil Mechanism Not applicable g.'(()jg'.goo%rder dated
20 Risk management policy Not applicable

21. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual Return in Form MGT 9 as required pursuant to
section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
Rules, 2014, is annexed to as a part of this report.

22. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the
financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the
date of the report.

There is no occurrence of material change and commitment made
between the end of the financial year and the date of this report which has
affected the financial position of the company.
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23. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s
operations in future

-No-

24. Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with
reference to the Financial Statements. (Applicable to Listed Company)

25. Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year.
26. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186

a) The Company has not given any loans, guarantees falling within the
purview of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) INVESTMENTS

Towards floating of AGRO BASED INDUSTRIES, the Company has
participated in the equity shares in the past in such industries and the position
as at 31-03-2018 is as follows:

(Rs. in lakhs)

g| . _Amount

' Name of the Enterprises invested

No. Rs.

1 | Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Limited 21.08
2 | Karnataka Compost Development Corporation Limited 26.00
3 | The Mysore Tobacco Company Limited 11.05
4 | Mangalore Chemicals & Fertilizers Limited 47.10
5 | The Southern Pesticides Corporation Limited 45.59
6 | The Gadag Co-operative Textile Mills Ltd. 15.00
7 | International Flower Auction Bangalore Limited 0.80
TOTAL | 166.62

27. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties: -
-Nil-
28. Corporate Governance Certificate -

Nil-

29. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Financial Accounts for the year 2017-18 has been duly approved
after detailed discussions in the Company’s 289" Board Meeting held on
20-06-2018.
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30. STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

Nil-

31. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
Not applicable

32. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign

exchange earnings and outgo
a) Conservation of energy

b) Technology absorption

Not applicable since all the activities of the company are closed as per

Government Order dated 3-9-2003 of GoK.

c) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo -Nil-

33. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) -Nil-

34, Human Resources

Not applicable since all the employees have been relieved under VRS
2003 and all activities of the company were closed as per GoK order dated

3-9-2003.

35. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

As required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, your

Directors’ shall state and confirm that:-
#

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards has been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the Company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going
concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Transfer of amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund

Unpaid dividend is appearing from 1974-75, but no details / records are
available as to the nature of amount, the party to whom it is payable etc., due
to the process of closure is being carried on by the Company as per
Governemt Order dated 03-09-2003 of GOK. Hence, the same is shown
under current liabilities.

36. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES:

The Company opened a De-mat account in Bg-SE Financials where the

equity shares held by Company in Mangalore Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd.,
are listed.

37. Acknowledgements
The Directors are grateful to the Gok for the financial assistance

extended on loan basis, from time to time, to settle the VRS and terminal of
the voluntarily retired / superannuated employees.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Chairman
Place: Bangalore

Date: 26-12-2018
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Annexure I

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

[. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN U00110 KA1967SGC001691
2.| Registration Date 01-09-1967
3.| Name of the Company | Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited
4.| Category/Sub-
category of the Company Limited by Shares/State Government Undertaking
Company
5.| Address of the Bellary Road, Near KSSC Godown, Hebbal,
Registered office & Bangalore-560024.
contact details Phone : 080 23412839
6.| Whether listed
company No
7.1 Name, Address &
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer N.A
Agent, if any.

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

- Nil- since the Company has been ordered to be closed as per Government Order
dated 3-9-2003 of G.0.K, all the activities have been stopped since 2004 and
closure processes are under progress.

[II. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Name and Address of Holding / % of
SN | the Company CIN/ GLN Subsidiary/ shares
Associates held
KARNATAKA COMPOST
DEVELOPMENT CINU90000 KA1975 SGC002857 Subsidiary 52%
CORORATION LIMITED
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VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year[As on 31-March-2016]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As on
31-March-2017]

Dem
at

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

% Change
during
the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

754088

754088

754088

754088

Nil

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

2

2

2

2

Nil

Total shareholding

of Promoter (A)

754090

754090

100%

754090

754090

100%

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital

up to Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians

Overseas Corporate

Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies - DR

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by

Custodian for GDRs

& ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

754090

754090

100%

754090

754090

100%

94




B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year
Name % change in
No. of % of total | %of Shares No. of % of total %of Shares shareholding
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged / during the
the encumbered to the encumbered to year
company | total shares company total shares
1
State Govt. 754088 100% - 754088 100% - -
Total 754088 100% - 754088 100% - -

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

No Change

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRSs):

Nil

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN Shareholding of each Directors and each

Shareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Shareholding

Key Managerial Personnel of the year during the year
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1 Sri. S.J.Jayaramegowda, 01 01
Chairman,
Nominee of Government of Karnataka
2 SriG. Satish, IAS, 01 01
Managing Director
Nominee of Government of Karnataka

F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued

but not due for payment.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits | Loans P Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 6898.09 3 6898.09
ii) Interest due but not paid 16425.71 ) 16425.71
iii) Interest accrued but not due ) -
Total (i+ii+iii) 23323.80 ) 23323.80
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition (Interest) 2134.12 i 2134.12
* Reduction - -
Net Change - B
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 6898.09 ) 6898.09
ii) Interest due but not paid 18559.83 ) 18559.83
iii) Interest accrued but not due - ) -
Total (i+ii+iii) 25457.92 - 25457.92
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or
Manager:

Nil
B. Remuneration to other directors

During the year, an amount of Rs.5,55,645/- has been paid to non official
Chairman appointed by GoK.

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

Nil
VIl.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There is no penalty / punishment / compounding of offences:

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/-
Chairman
Place: Bangalore
Date: 26-12-2018.
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2018

Figures at the end of | Figures at the end of
Particulars Note No. the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
3 3
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2.1 75,409,000 75,409,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2.2 -2,993,810,379 -2,786,083,309
(c) Money received against share warrants
-2,918,401,379 -2,710,674,309
2|Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 2.3 2,545,792,181 2,332,380,078
2,545,792,181 2,332,380,078
3|Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 2.4 360,297 3,195,596
(b) Other current liabilities 2.5 487,631,715 487,786,965
(c) Short-term provisions 2.6 7,307,982 10,246,192
495,299,994 501,228,753
TOTAL 122,690,796 122,934,522
B |ASSETS
1|Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 2.7 2,328,931 2,870,371
2,328,931 2,870,371
(b) Non-current investments 2.8 16,662,350 16,662,350
(c) Other Deposits 2.9 10,288,942 1,373,736
29,280,223 20,906,457
2|Current assets
(a) Trade receivables 2.10 14,425,439 14,425,439
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 2.11 68,888,518 78,208,901
(c) Other current assets 2.12 10,096,616 9,393,725
93,410,573 102,028,065
TOTAL 122,690,796 122,934,522
Significant accounting policies and notes on Financial 1 and 2
Statements
As per our report even dated
For Raj Babu & Assoiciates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 008207S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(HARISH BABU) (JAGADEESHA K G) (PADMAVATHI)
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 206362

Place: Bangalore
Date: 04/10/ 2018
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2018

Not Figures at the Figures at the end of
Particulars ; € | end of the current | the previous reporting
o reporting period period
g g
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from operations (gross) - -
Less: Excise duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) - -
2 Other income 2.13 9,197,004 13,861,174
3 Total revenue (1+2) 9,197,004 13,861,174
4 Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense 2.14 1,473,309 809,325
(b) Finance costs 2.15 214,064,301 192,794,563
(c) Depreciation and amortisation expense 2.7 22,820 15,952
(d) Other expenses 2.16 1,305,835 840,998
Total expenses 216,866,265 194,460,838
5 Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (3 - (207,669,261) (180,599,664)
6 Exceptional items - -
7 Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5 + 6) (207,669,261) (180,599,664)
8 Extraordinary items - -
9 Profit / (Loss) before tax (7 *+ 8) (207,669,261) (180,599,664)
10 Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense for current year - 2,938,210
(b) Deferred tax
(207,669,261) (183,537,874)
11 Profit / (Loss) for the year (207,669,261) (183,537,874)
12 Earnings per share (of = 100/- each):
(a) Basic/Diluted (275.39) (243.39)
Significant accounting policies and notes on Financial Statements 1 and 2

As per our report even dated
For Raj Babu & Assoiciates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 008207S

sd/-
(HARISH BABU)
Partner
Membership No: 206362

Place: Bangalore
Date: 04/10/2018
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sd/-
(JAGADEESHA K G)
Managing Director

Sd/-
(PADMAVATHI)
Director




KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2018

Particulars

As at 31.03.2018

As at 31.03.2017

Cash Flow from operations

Profit / Loss Before Tax

Adjustment For

Other Income

Interest income

Dividend received

Interest paid

Depreciation

Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Asset

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Decrease (Increase) in Current Assets

Trade Receivables

Other current assets

(Decrease) Increase in Current Liabilities & Provisions
Current Liablities

Provision for VRS and audit fees

Prior year adjustment

Net Cash from operating activity

Cash Flow from investing activities

Sale of fixed assets

Capital expenditure on fixed assets
Net Cash from Investing Activities
Cash Flow from financing

Interest paid
Other income
Interest Income
Dividend Earned

Net Cash from Financing Activities

Total increase / (decrease) in cash and equivalents
Cash and equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and equivalents at the end of the year

T

T

(207,669,261)

(183,537,874)

(4,016,646) (259,441)
(4,944,858) (5,814,708)
(235,500) -
214,064,301 192,794,563
22,820 15,952
- (7,787,025)
(2,779,144) (4,588,533)
(702,891) (449,696)
(2,990,549) (2,892,503)
(2,938,210) 2,686,901
(9,410,794) (5,243,831)
- 11,722,200
(44,150)
(9,454,944) 6,478,369
(147,237) (35,706)
4,016,646 259,441
4,944,858 5,814,708
235,500 -
9,049,767 6,038,443
(405,177) 12,516,812
79,582,637 67,065,825
79,177,460 79,582,637

Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method " as set out in the Accounting Standard -3 on cash flow

As per our report even dated
For Raj Babu & Assoiciates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 008207S

sd/-
(HARISH BABU)
Partner
Membership No: 206362

Place: Bangalore
Date:04-10-2018
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sd/-

(JAGADEESHA K G)
Managing Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-

(PADMAVATHI)

Director




KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED,
BANGALORE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES, NOTES & INFORMATION ATTACHED TO AND
FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH 2018

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

The significant accounting policies are as under:

a) System of Accounting:

The Company follows the accrual system of accounting, except in the
case of interest on Hire Purchase Scheme and Interest on Sundry
Debtors, which are accounted on receipt basis.

b) Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are capitalized at cost, which comprises of Purchase
Price (Net of Rebates and Discounts) import duties, levies and any
directly attributable costs incurred in bringing the Assets to its present
location, working condition and intended use.

Assets acquired from any specific grant received from Government or
other agencies are capitalized after reducing the grants from the
original cost and depreciation is charged accordingly.

C) Valuation of Inventories:

Raw Materials, Stock in Trade, Packing materials and Stores and
spares and finished goods are valued at cost or Net realizable value
whichever is lower.

d) Revenue Recognition:

@) Sale is recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the customers.

(b) Rental Income has been accounted on accrual basis.

(c) Dividend Income has been accounted on receipt basis.

e) Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on the straight line method on
the assets acquired during the year and estimated useful lives of the
assets as in the manner specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013 on the assets acquired prior to 1% April 2014.
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f)

9)

h)

)

Foreign Currency Transaction:

Revenue transactions in foreign currency are translated into the rupees at
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions.

Gratuity:
Gratuity is accounted on accrual basis as per actual valuation.

Grants & Subsidies:

The Grant-in-Aid and Subsidies received from Government for specific
schemes is accounted under Current Liabilities and the actual utilization is
debited to the same account.

Investments:

Long term investments are stated at cost.

Taxes on Income:

Deferred tax is not recognized and calculated since the unit is under
closure.
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Previous year’s figures has been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with the current years presentation.

Note 2.1 Share capital

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
3 3
(a) Authorised
(2400000 Equity shares of Rs.100 each) 240,000,000 240,000,000
240,000,000 240,000,000
(b) Issued subscribed and paid up capital
( 754090 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up ) 75,409,000 75,409,000
75,409,000 75,409,000
Total 75,409,000 75,409,000

Particulars of equity share holders holding more than 5% of the total number of equity share capital:

Particulars

No. of shares

Amount

Government of Karnataka

754,088

75,408,800

Note 2.2 Reserves and surplus

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting

Particulars period period
T T
(a) Capital reserve
Opening balance 1,704,878 1,704,878
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Utilised / transferred during the year - -
Closing balance 1,704,878 1,704,878
(b) Revaluation reserve
Opening balance 1,747,225 5,792,155
Add: Addition on revaluations during the year - -
Less: Utilised for set off against depreciation 57,809 57,905
Written back / other utilisations during - 3,987,025
the year (give details)
Closing balance 1,689,416 1,747,225

(c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year
Amounts transferred from:
General reserve

Other reserves (remaining depreciation on completed useful life
of assets transferred to retained earnings)

Closing balance

Total

(2,789,535,412)
(207,669,261)

(2,605,997,538)
(183,537,874)

(2,997,204,673)

(2,789,535,412)

(2,993,810,379)

(2,786,083,309)
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 2.3 Long-term borrowings

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
(a) Term loans T k4

From banks

From other parties
Secured
Unsecured

(b) Other loans and advances (specify nature)
Secured

Unsecured (Refer Note 2.3.1)

2,545,792,181

2,332,380,078

2,545,792,181

2,332,380,078

Total

2,545,792,181

2,332,380,078

Note 2.3.1
Un Secured Loan

Loans Granted from GOK

Loans Granted from GOK

Long Term Loans GOK

Long Term Loans GOK (Interest Free)

Interest Accrued and due thereon (Sl.No. 1 to 2)

Interest Accrued and due thereon (SI1.No. 3)

485,162,867
8,772,016
78,674,000
117,200,000
775,914,325
1,080,068,973

485,162,867
8,772,016
78,674,000
117,200,000
719,111,813
923,459,382

Total

2,545,792,181

2,332,380,078

Repayment of

Period of Loan / Rate of Interest / Sanction Date Amount . .
Principle & Interest
6 Years 9% + 2.5% P.A. 26-12-2003 to 17-2-2005 (8 inst) 485,162,867 Nil
6 Years 9% + 2.5% P.A. 29-05-2007 & 31-12-2007 8,772,016 Nil
Not available 19% P.A & 15%HY. 06-09-1999 & 25-01-2001 78,674,000 Nil
Not available Interest free 31-03-2000 117,200,000 Nil
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Current liabilities

Figures at the

Figures at the

end of the current end of the
Particulars reporting period |previous reporting
period
k4 k4
Note 2.4 Trade Payables:

Payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Others 360,297 3,195,596
360,297 3,195,596

Figures at the

Figures at the

end of the current end of the
reporting period |previous reporting
Note 2.5 Other Current Liabilities S S
Advance received against sales / services
Other Liabilities 487,631,715 487,786,965
Total 487,631,715 487,786,965
Note 2.6 Short-term provisions
Provision for VRS : 2003 - benefits 5,254,702 5,254,702
Provision for unpaid dividend (1974-75)
1,996,080 1,996,080
Audit fees & Out of pocket expenses
57,200 57,200
Provision for Income Tax
- 2,938,210
Total 7,307,982 10,246,192
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements
NOTE No. 2.7 : FIXED ASSETS

sl Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
’ Description As on Useful life Upto for the year 17-| Adj during Upto As on
No. A, 3.
o] Ason 1.4.2017( ADDITIONS DELETIONS 31.3.2018 1.4.2017 18 17-18 31.3.2018 31.3.2018 As on 31.3.2017
Tangible Assets
1) [Land* 1,389,652 - 1,389,652 - - - - 1,389,652 1,389,652
15,952
2) |Building** 4,043,057 - 4,043,057 | 60 years 3,103,813 | *** 57809 - 3,177,574 865,483 939,244
3) |Machineries 516,759 - 502,043 14,716 | 15 years - - - 14,716 516,759
4) |Furniture & Fixtures 3,332 | xrxx 16000 2,918 16,414 | 10 years - 1,520 1,520 14,894 3,332
5) |Office Equipments 475 | xrxx 28150 28,625 | 5 years - 5,348 5,348 23,277 475
6) |Motor Vehicle 20,909 - 20,909 | 8 years - - 20,909 20,909
Total 5,974,184 44,150 504,961 5,513,373 3,103,813 22,820 - 3,184,442 2,328,931 2,870,371
57,809
Previous year 10,171,184 - 4,197,000 5,974,184 3,029,956 15,952 - 3,103,813 2,870,371 7,141,228
57,905

* Includes land consisting at Rs. 5,367/- revalued at Rs. 13,89,652/-
** Includes Building costings at Rs.9,97,547/- revalued at RS. 40,43,057/-
***  Depreciation related to revaluation reserve for the year : 2017-18 of Rs.57,809/- deducted from the revaluation reserve
**** Additions pertains to purchase of furniture & Air Conditioner.
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 2.8 Non-current investments

MARKET PERCENTAGE OF

NOMINAL Figures at the end of the | Figures at the end of the
SL. CLASS OF VQEEE current reporting period | previous reporting period T .
NO. INVESTMENTS AT COST SHARES SHARE NO. OF FACE NO. OF FACE QUOTED HOLDING
SHARES VALUE SHARES VALUE INVESTMENTS | BY KAIC
(1) [ NON - TRADE UNQUOTED
In fully paid shares of
i) KSCOOPMF Ltd., Equity 100 1 100 1 100
i) The Gadag Co-op. Textiles Mills Ltd., Equity 100 15,000 1,500,000 15,000 1,500,000 7.34
iii) Karnataka State Co-op.Apex Bank Ltd., Equity 100 1 100 1 100
(2) | TRADE QUOTED
In fully paid shares
Mangalore Chemicals Fertilizers Ltd., Equity 10 471,000 4,710,000 471,000 4,710,000 28,801,650 1.06
(3) | TRADE UNQUOTED
A) In fully paid Shares
i) Karnataka State Agro Corn. Products Ltd., Equity 100 21,080 2,108,000 21,080 2,108,000 18.29
i) The Southern Pesticides Corpn. Ltd., Equity 1,000 4,559 4,559,000 4,559 4,559,000 13.50
iii) The Mysore Tabacco Co.,Ltd., Equity 10 110,515 1,105,150 110,515 1,105,150 14.28
iv) Intl Flower Auction, B'lore Equity 10 8,000 80,000 8,000 80,000 16.00
B) In fully paid shares of subsidiaries
I. Karnataka Compost DevplCorporation Ltd., Equity 100 26,000 2,600,000 26,000 2,600,000 52.00
TOTAL 16,662,350 | 16,662,350 28,801,650
Market Value of Quoted Investments 28,801,650 27,270,900
Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments 28,801,650 27,270,900
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments 11,952,350 11,952,350
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 2.9 Non current assets

Figures at the

Figures at the

Particul end of the end of the
articulars current reporting|previous reporting|
T T
Deposit to Court (for specific purpose) 10,288,942 1,373,736
Total 10,288,942 1,373,736
Note 2.10 Trade receivables
Figures at the Figures at the
. end of the end of the
Particulars current reporting|previous reporting|
% %
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good 14,425,439 14,425,439
Doubtful - -
14,425,439 14,425,439
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables - -
14,425,439 14,425,439
Total 14,425,439 14,425,439
Note 2.11 Cash and cash equivalents
Figures at the Figures at the
Particul end of the end of the
articulars current reporting|previous reporting|
% %
(a) Cash on hand 621.00 -
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current / SB accounts 80,453 375,291
(ii) In fixed deposit accounts 68,807,444 77,833,610
(Maturity 1 year and below)
Total 68,888,518 78,208,901
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 2.12 Other current assets

Figures at the end
of the current

Figures at the end
of the previous

Particulars reporting period reporting period
4 3
Tax Deducted at Source [A] 3,940,774 3,804,486
ADVANCES RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR IN KIND OR FOR VALUE
Considered Good 1,446,855 1,446,855
Considered doubtful 2,579,995 2,579,995
Rent receivable 2,415,679 87,000
Interest Accrued on Deposits 2,293,308 4,055,384
8,735,837 8,169,234
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 2,579,995 2,579,995
Sub Total [B] 6,155,842 5,589,239
Total [A + B] 10,096,616 9,393,725
Note 2.13 Other income
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
Particulars of the current of the previous
reporting period reporting period
4 3
Interest income 4,944,858 5,814,708
[TDS on Interest Rs.51,07,696/-] [PY Rs.5763742]
Dividend income 235,500 -
Rental Income 2,587,421
Profit on sale / Transfer of fixed assets s 7,787,025
Provision No longer required 1,429,225 259,441
Total - Other non-operating income 9,197,004 13,861,174
Details of Prior period items (net) - -
Total - -
Total Other income 9,197,004 13,861,174
Note 2.14 Employee benefits expense
Figures at the end| Figures at the end
. of the current of the previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
3 3
Salaries and wages 754,496 640,675
Remuniration to Chairman 555,645 -
Gratuity and Ex-Gratia - -
Staff welfare expenses 163,168 168,650
Total 1,473,309 809,325
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION : BANGALORE
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 2.15 Finance costs

Figures at the end
of the current

Figures at the end
of the previous

Particulars reporting period reporting period
g 3
(a) Interest expense on:
(i) Borrowings 213,917,064 192,758,857
(ii) Others 138,175 34,991
(b) Bank Charges 9,062 715
Total 214,064,301 192,794,563
Note 2.16 Other expenses
Figures at the end | Figures at the end
of the current of the previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
g 3
Repairs and maintenance - Vehicles 74,856 60,239
Insurance 9,488 7,262
Rates and taxes 3,000 24,300
Communication expenses 12,936 14,952
Printing and stationery 6,576 132,906
Legal and professional 283,815 279,075
Payments to auditors
Audit Fees 47,200/-
Out of Pocket Expenses 10,000/~ } 57,200 57,200
House keeping charges 60,600 48,000
Loss on Transfer of Fixed Assets - 197,000
General expenses 111,668 12,664
Hire charges 546,000 -
Repairs and maintenance - Building 85,384
Prior period adjustments(Refer Note 2.16.1) 54,312 7,400
Total 1,305,835 840,998
Note 2.16.1
ADJUSTMENT IN RESPECT OF PRIOR YEAR (DEBIT)
Salary /VRS benefits to ex-employees as per court orders - -
Accrued Interest - 7.400
Interest for delay payment 54,312 -
Refund of IT adjustment to arrears - -
TOTAL DEBIT ‘A’ 54,312 7,400
ADJUSTMENT IN RESPECT OF PRIOR YEAR (CREDIT)
Provision for Trade Receivables Bad Debts - -
Excess depreciation provisions in earlier years - -
Court cost fee received - -
TOTAL CREDIT 'B' - -
NET BALANCE 'A' - 'B' [ DEBIT] 54,312 7,400
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2.17

(@)

Fixed Assets Includes:

Land measuring 5 acres was allotted to the Company situated in
Survey No.60, at Bidar. The Company constructed thereon a building.
This property of the Company has been allotted to three other parties
by the Deputy Commissioner, Bidar. Challenging these orders, W.P.
Nos. 83165 — 83167/2011 were filed in the High Court of Karnataka,
Circuit Bench, Gulbarga. Though the said court, by its interim order
dated 21.10.2011, stayed all the three orders of the Deputy
Commissioner, Bidar, Dalith Mahasabha Society, an allottee, violating
the said order of stay, constructing a building. Necessary steps have
been taken to stop construction.

As per the decisions taken by the Board in it,s 282" meeting held on
16.01.2015, 4 acres of land of KAIC at Byredevarakoppa, Hubballi,
was sold to M/s. KSBCL for mutually agreed value of Rs.78,00,000-
00 as determined by Stamps & Registration Department. However,
because as per guidance value of the property as on the date of
registration was Rs.1,34,76,000-00, the property was got registered
by M/s. KSBCL in the name by paying a stamp duty on this guidance
value.

Further, the applicable Income Tax on capital gains against sale of
the aforesaid property has been calculated on the guidance value of
Rs.1,34,76,000-00, at Rs.29,38,210-00 has been duly paid. As per
the decision taken by the company in the 286" Board Meeting held
on 31-03-2017, we had requested M/s. KSBCL to reimburse
Rs.12,51,104-00 towards a portion of capital gains tax on sale of
aforesaid property. M/s. KSBCL in their letter dated 21-04-2018 had
informed as under:

“In view of gain/income on sale of property accrues to the
seller (KAIC), it is opined that there is no legal obligation on
the buyer (KSBCL) to reimburse/compensate the liability of
capital gain tax to seller of the property (KAIC).”

The same was placed in 289" Board Meeting of the company held on
20-06-2018 and the Board decided not to claim reimbursement of
capital gains tax from M/s KSBCL due to the reason that the
immovable property has been sold to M/s. KSBCL for a mutually
agreed consideration of Rs.78,00,000-00 (Rupees seventy eight
lakhs only) and M/s KSBCL did not make commitment to reimburse
capital gains tax.
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(c)  As per GO No. Kru E /ll/ Kru E Ka /2014 dated 16/07/2014 necessary
entry was passed in our books of accounts for the FY 2014-15 by
transferring 5.11 acres of land and building constructed thereon and
proceeds receivable has been adjusted to the loan and interest
payable to GOK. Whereas the aforesaid GO dated 16/07/2014 has
been cancelled / withdrawn vide GO No. Kru E/Il/ Kru E KA/ 2014
dated 05/06/2018 order to give IFAB building complex measuring
30,500 sq feet constructed on 5.11 acres of land to M/S. IFAB Limited
for a period of 5 years on monthly rent determined by PWD and
transfer remaining vacant portion of land if any, out of 5.11 acres to
the Agriculture Department. However, pending clarification in this
regards M/S IFAB Limited have made provisions for rent in their
books of accounts, payable to KAIC to the extent of Rs.25,87,421/-
for the year 2017-18, the same has been considered as income for
the year.

2.18 Trade receivable includes:

Suits were filed in the appropriate courts for recovery of Rs.144.25 lakhs
(PY Rs144.25 lakhs), out of which suits in respect of recovery of
Rs.12.57 lakhs is pending before the court, and rest of the suits
amounting to Rs.131.68 lakhs have been disposed off against the
company. As the counsel of the company in his legal opinion dated 22-
02-2016 was of the view that these suits are not fit for appeal. As per
decision taken by the Company in its 288" and 289™ Board meetings,
one more legal opinion dated 23-05-2018 was obtained from another
counsel of the company. As per decision of the Board, as opined in the
legal opinion, the company is taking action to invoke section 11 of the
Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996, in the Civil Court and on
invocation of the said section, proceed further against the dealers
before an Arbitrator to recover the dues.

2.19 Advances receivable in cash or kind includes:

(a) Rs.40.26 lakhs (PY Rs.40.26 lakhs) due from different parties and
employees. Out of this a sum of Rs.25.46 lakhs (PY Rs.25.46 lakhs)
represents cash misappropriation by an ex-employee which has been
fully provided for. Investigations are at different stages.

(b) Confirmation of balances of parties, for debts owed to the Company
and owed by the Company, are awaited.
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2.20 No provision has been made for:

2.21

Claims made by the Commercial Tax Department (CTD) in its letter
dated 04-12-2008, towards the following amounts as outstanding:

Sl. Particulars Period Amount

No

1 KST 1988-89, 1998-99 to 64,94,205
2001-02, 2004-05

2 CST 1977-78, 1996-97 to 79,475
1999-00, 2001-02, 2004-05

3 KTEG 1995-96, 1996-97, 2,98,499
1998-99 to 2000-01

4 Interest u.s 13(2) 1988-89, 1998-99 to 79,35,474
2001-02, 2004-05

5 | Interest u.s 8(2) 1995-96, 1996-97, 3,31,611
1998-99 to 2000-01

Total | 1,51,39,264

However, when this matter was referred to Government in Finance
Department in the Company’s letter dated 26-11-2008, for waiver of the
above claims of CTD amounting to Rs.1,51,39,264-00, the Finance
Department in its Note dated 20-08-2009 informed that after clearing the
other liabilities, KAIC may revert to Finance Department for waiver of
Sales Tax arrears. As such, no provision has been made.

The Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike (BBMP) tax amounting to
Rs.168.82 lakhs towards development charges and service taxes in
respect of land and building situated at Hebbal for the period from 1995
to 2006 has not been provided in the accounts. Khata in respect of the
property has been transferred in the name of KAIC subject to exemption
of corporation taxes payable to BBMP. (Tax from 2006-07 to 2013-14 is
not ascertainable).

Further, as per GO dated 18-02-2009, possession of Company’s land
measuring 14 acres 21 guntas and the buildings constructed thereon
situated at Hebbal has been handed over to PWD on 26-02-2009. If
BBMP demands arrears of taxes, the matter will be referred to
GOK/PWD for needful action.
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2.22 The company had preferred a claim for Rs.164.43 lakhs during the year
1998-99 with the GOK towards losses incurred by the company on
account of Market Intervention Scheme (MIS) for procurement of onions
and potatoes in Karnataka. The claim of the company made through
Agriculture & Horticulture Department is yet to be admitted by GOK.
However, during the year 2003-2004 an amount of Rs.40,36,105.00 was
reimbursed by NAFED, GOI to Horticulture Department of GOK towards
Central Govt. 50% share in respect of the losses incurred by KAIC and
HOPCOMS. Despite several reminders to Horticulture Department to pay
the share of KAIC amount of Rs.25,26,756.00 has not yet been received.
However, regular persuasion is being made to collect the amount.

2.23 As per the orders dated 7.12.2011 passed in O.S. No. 16880/2006 and
16881/2006 by the Court, Principal amounts awarded have been paid.
Interest awarded on the principal amount are not paid and not provided in
the books of accounts. Whenever the interest amounts are paid, the
same will be accounted in the books of accounts.

2.24 As per the decision taken in Company’s 285" Board Meeting held on  01-
02-2017, investments made in equity shares of (a) Mangalore Chemicals
& Fertilizers Limited (b) Karnataka State Co-operative Marketing
Federation Limited, and (c) Karnataka State Co-operative Apex Bank
Limited, are proposed to be transferred to Karnataka State Seeds
Corporation Limited at face value. And also in (a) Karnataka State
Compost Development Corporation Limited (b) International Flower
Auction Bangalore Limited, are proposed to be transferred to Karnataka
State Agricultural Produce Processing & Export Corporation Limited at
face value, after issue of Govt. Order by GoK permitting the Corporation to
do so.

Further, as per the decisions taken in Company's 286" Board Meeting
held on 31-03-2017, Rs.28,92,000/- (Rs.11,52,500-00 and Rs.17,39,500-
00 towards other liability and trade payable respectively) payable to
Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Limited is adjusted to investment
made in it in equity shares and the balance is retained as it is by passing
necessary entry during the financial year 2016-17.

2.25 Voluntary Retirement Schemes 1999/2000 and 2003:

The total amount of Rs.4,939.35 lakhs has been received from GOK towards
VRS settlement. Out of which, the Company has already disbursed
Rs.4,900.83 lakhs as on 31.03.2012 and the balance amount of Rs.38.52
lakhs is shown wunder current liabilities for want of clarification and
ascertainment of correct residential addresses of some of the ex-employees
of the Company and this amount has been deposited in a separate fixed
deposit.
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2.26 Contingent liabilities:
(&) Company is contingently liable for:

(1) M/s. Indian Farmers Fertilizer Co.op Ltd., (IFFCO) had claimed
Rs.3,03,94,003-00 including interest towards the amount stated to be due to
them, though the company had already paid to them Rs.1,01,30,924-64 as
per the order dated 19-08-2009 of the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka
passed in AppIn.563/2009, giving liberty to IFFCO to claim the amount if any
towards interest independently. As AS 13/2008 between the company and
IFFCO was disposed for non-prosecution, when the company filed
Misc.208/2015 for restoration of AS 13/2008, the Hon’ble Court disposed the
suit in its order dated 29-06-2017 ordering that AS 13/2008 shall be restored
subject to depositing of 25% of the claim amount of Rs.4,11,55,766-00.
Accordingly, the company deposited Rs.1,02,88,942-00 in the court on
27-09-2017 and restored AS 13/2008 and the same is pending.

(i) Provision amounting to Rs.4,40,00,000-00, being the following
amounts payable to ex-employees of the Company in accordance with the
audit report of State Accounts Department, is not made as the Company
has requested G.O.K. for sanction of funds to settle these liabilities, but the
funds are yet to be sanctioned/ released by G.O.K. As and when the funds
are released, the Company will make payment.

Si Particulars As per SAD
No report

1 Payment of back wages and other benefits | 1,25,00,000
payable to ex-employees as per Court
Orders (approx).

2 Payment of interest @ 6% on delayed | 3,15,00,000
settlement of VRS/retirement benefits in
pursuance with the Court Orders.

Total | 4,40,00,000

(i)  The Company had filed Appeal No.260/ACIT-C-4(1)(1)/CIT (A)-4/14-
15 before the Commissioner of Income Tax, Appeal-4, Bangalore, against
the Income Tax assessment order dated 13/02/2015 passed by the Deputy
Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle 4(1)(1), Bangalore, ordering payment
of Rs.1,17,44,870/- for the assessment year 2012-13. The appeal was
disposed of in favour of the Company on 27-02-2017. However, the Deputy
Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle 4(1)(1), Bangalore had filed appeal in
ITA No.1223/Bang/2017 before the Income Tax Tribunal, Bangalore,
challenging the order dated 27-02-2017 and the same was also dismissed in
order dated 31-01-2018. As such, KAIC in its letter dated 01-03-2018
requested the Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle 4(1)(1),
Bangalore, to cancel the demand raised. Accordingly, concerned authority
modified and recomputed the income and tax thereon. Due to this, the tax
payable is nil as per their order dated 30-06-2017 [order received by us on
15-06-2018].

(iv)  Cases filed against Company — Amount not quantifiable.
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2.27 Unpaid Dividend
The unpaid dividend is appearing from 1974-75, but no details / records are
available as to the nature of amount, the party to whom it is payable etc.,
due to the of closure process that is being carried on by the Company as
per order dated 03-09-2003 of GOK. Hence, the same is shown under
current liabilities.

2.28 Closure of the Company:
The Government of Karnataka, by its Government Order No.
DDPER/55/ARU/2003 dated 03.09.2003 ordered to stop all the activities of
the Company and to relieve all the employees under Voluntary Retirement
Scheme 2003. Accordingly, all the activities of the Company have been
stopped and all the employees have been relieved under the VRS. Further,
the Annual Accounts has been prepared as ongoing concern basis.

2.29 Other information:

Earning per Share:

Earning per share is calculated as per Accounting Standard — 20 issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The net loss considered
for calculation of basic earning per share is Rs.2076.69 lakhs.

S| _ Year
NoO Particulars 2017 -18
(Lakhs)
1 | Weighted Average No. of Equity 754090
2 | Basic Earning per Share (2076.69)

2.30 Deferred tax has not been recognized as per the Accounting Standard 22
since the Company is under closure.

2.31 Paisa has been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

As per our report even dated

For Raj Babu & Assoiciates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 008207S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(HARISH BABU) (JAGADEESHA K G) (PADMAVATHI)
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 206362
Place: Bangalore
Date: 04-10-2018
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Raj Babu & Associates
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of

KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Bengaluru

L

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of

KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED (“the
company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss Statement and cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

IV.  Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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ITI. Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial
statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view, in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

IV.  Basis for Qualified Opinion

Subject to our comments in the annexure to in Para 1 of Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements” below, we report that;

1. Going concern
a) The Government of Karnataka vide in its order No. DDPER/55/ARU/
2003 dated 3% September 2003 has decided to close down the

company.
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b)

d)

The company has accumulated losses of Rs.29,972.05/- lakhs, as at 31%
March 2018 which exceeds the total net worth of the company.

The above mentioned facts in Paragraph 1 (a) & (b) strongly suggest that
Company will not be able to function as a going concern.

Considering the above, we are of the opinion; going concern assumption
used in the preparation of the Financial Statement is inappropriate. The
Assets and Liabilities are required to be stated at realizable value rather
than historical cost.

2. No Provisions have been made towards:

a)

b)

Note no. 2.18 Sundry debtors as per books amounting to
Rs.144.25lakhs, out of which suits in respect of recovery of Rs.12.57
lakhs is pending before the court, and rest of the suits amounting to
Rs.131.68 lakhs have been disposed off against the company. No
appeal was preferred & no provisions made for the same.

Municipal Taxes amounting to Rs.168.82 Lakhs (P.Y.168.82 Lakhs) has
not been provided in books from 1995 to 2006. Further from 2006-07

to 2013-14, the taxes due towards municipal taxes are not ascertainable
(Refer Note No 2.21).

In our opinion company should have made provision for the above.

Non-provision has resulted in understatement of

i. Cumulative loss to the extent of Rs.313. 07 Lakhs (To the extent
ascertainable) and

ii. Net current liabilities to the extent of Rs.313.07 Lakhs

¢) The company is not paying service tax on the legal services received

from advocates under reverse charge mechanism. The total liability
on service tax, interest &penalty is not ascertainable.

3. Reference is also invited to the following notes to accounts where the

impact of the same on accounts is not ascertainable:

a)

Note No.2.17(c) regarding the rent received from IFAB Ltd.,
amounting to Rs.25,87,421/- is not in accordance with the GO. Kru
E/Il/ Kru E KA/ 2014 dated 05/06/2018. In our opinion, to the extent
of rent received income is over stated.

b) Note No. 2.19(b) regarding items pending reconciliation and review.
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c¢) Note No. 2.20 regarding disputed sales Tax liabilities for which no
provision has been made for reasons indicated therein. The outcome
is contingent upon disposal of the respective cases.

d) Note No.2.23 regarding the non-provision of interest as per the court
order dated 7.12.2011 passed in O.S. No. 16880/2006 and 16881/2006.

4. Unpaid Dividend:

The unpaid dividend is appearing from 1974-75, but no details / records are
available so as to the nature of amount, the party to whom it is payable etc.,
The Company has not adhered to the provision of Section 205A of
Companies Act, 1956 by not transferring such dividend to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

V. Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements
subject to our comments and observations in paragraph 1 of Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below and in paragraph 1 above give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required.

Based on the overall materiality, extent of information available and in view

of the above-mentioned facts, we are unable ro express an opinion on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018.

VI.  Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit except:

We have verified the accounts relating the Company for the year ended
on 31.03.2018 on the basis of documents made available to us at the
head office, which in our opinion is sufficient for the purpose of our

audit except with respect to the not receipt of information regarding
Unpaid dividend.
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b) In our opinion the books of accounts as required by law, subject to our
qualification and comments above, have been kept by the company so
far it appears from our examination of those books and returns.;

c) The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss subject to our
qualification and comments above dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts.;

d). In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 except the following:

i.  Accounting Standard 13(Accounting for Investments) relating to
non-determination of permanent diminution in the value of
Investments (amount not quantified) and non-provision for Rs
45.59 Lakhs in respect of an Investment where the investee-
company has been ordered to be wound up by the Board for
Industrial and Financial Reconstruction resulting in
understatement of Loss and over statement of Investment by a
like amount.

ii.  The company has not complied with the disclosure requirements
of following Accounting Standards.

(i) Accounting Standard 1- Disclosure of Accounting Policies:

Refer note no.2.28. The accounts are prepared on going

concern basis, but company is under liquidation.

(ii) Accounting Standard 29- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities

and Contingent Assets

e) Since the company is a Government Company, sub-section (2) of the
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding obtaining written
representations from the directors of the Company, is not applicable to
the company in the terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05"
June 2015.

f) As for the section 143(3)(i) of the companies act 2013 Report on the
Internal Controls on Financial Controls is not applicable.

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other
matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2015:
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i. The Company has not disclosed the impact of pending litigations in its
financial statements.

ii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

h) As required by Section 143(5) of the act, we report in annexure-B a
statement the matters for which directions are given under sub-section
(5) of section 143 of the companies act, 2013.

For RAJ BABU &
ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 008207S
Place: Bengaluru
Date: 04.10.2018 Sd/-
HARISH BABU
Partner
M.No.206362
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we
report that:

Referred to paragraph 6 of the Independent Auditors’ report of even date to the
members of KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED, on

the standalone financial statements as and for the year ended on 31% March 2018.

ii.

iii.

1v.

V1.

Vii.

(a) The Company maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed asset.

(b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the company.

In respect of Inventories: The Company did not have any inventory during
the year.

As informed to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to the companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act,2013. Therefore, clause a, b & c are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to
us the company has not granted any loan, made any investments, gave any
guarantee or provided security in connection with a loan to any other body
corporate or person in contravention of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act,2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year. Hence, the
provisions relating to this clause of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us the Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the activities carried out by the
Company, and hence Clause 3 (VI)of the order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of
service tax, provident fund, and professional tax, though there has been a
slight delay in few cases, and it is regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Income Tax, investor education and protection fund,
employees’ state insurance, wealth tax, customs duty, excise duty and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.
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(c) There are no outstanding amounts of Statutory dues on account of as on

the last date of the Financial Year concerned for a period of more than

6 months from the date they became payable except the following:

Name of | Forum Nature of Dues Amount | Period to which the
the statute Rs. amount relates
Karnataka KST Liability 64.94 1988-89, 1998-99 to
Sales Tax Lakh 2001-02, 2004-05
Act
CST Act CST Liability 0.79 lakh | 1977-78, 1996-97 to
1999-00, 2001-02,
K K 2004-05
KTEG Act Szz:t;xa Entry Tax Liability | 2.98 Lakh | 1995-96, 1996-97,
. 1998-99 to 2000-01
authority
Karnataka Interest u/s 13(2) 79.35 1988-89, 1998-99 to
Sales Tax Lakh 2001-02, 2004-05
Act
Karnataka Interest u.s 8(2) 3.31 Lakh | 1995-96, 1996-97,
Sales Tax 1998-99 to 2000-01
Act

viil.

ix.

xi.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not continued defaults in repayment of dues to the
However, Rs.6,898.08 lakhs payable to

Government of Karnataka is unpaid and interest on loan provided in the

financial institutions or banks.

books but not paid.

The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (Including debt instrument) or has taken term loans

during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
company carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, we have neither come across any instances of material fraud on or by
the Company, noticed or reported during the period, nor have we been
informed of any such case by Management.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records
of the company examined by us the Company has paid Rs 5,55,645/- during
the year as managerial Remuneration to the chairmen.
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xiii.

XV.

XVi.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that all the transaction with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act.2013
and the details of the transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
as per applicable accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
debentures during the year under review.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company has not
entered into any noncash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company is not
required to be Registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India.

For RAJ BABU & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 008207S

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 04/10/2018 Sd/-

HARISH BABU
Partner
M.No.206362
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

Directions under sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
applicable for the year 2017-18

1 If the Company has been selected for disinvestment, a complete status
report in terms of valuation of Assets (including intangible assets and land)
and Liabilities (including Committed & General Reserve) may be examined,

including the mode and present stage of disinvestment process.
The Company is in the process of liquidation

2. To report whether there are any cases of waiver / write off of debts / loans

interest etc, if yes, the reason thereof, and the amount involved.

As per our verification and information given to us, during the period
Amounted to Rs.14.22 lakhs write off towards trade payables and other liability

since there is no claims from the concern parties.

Whether proper records are maintained for inventories lying with third

parties & assets received as gift from Government or other authorities.

The company has no inventories during the year and the company is not in
receipt of any assets as gift from the government or other authorities

3. A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal / arbitration cases, including
the reasons of pendency and existence / effectiveness of a monitoring
mechanism for expenditure on all legal cases (foreign and local) may be

given.
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Enclosed Annexure A for the list of pending legal / arbitration cases.

Specific Sub-directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

1. Whether the land owned by the company is encroached, under litigation,

not put to use or declared surplus. Details may be provided.

The Company is in the process of liquidation lands are not being used. As per
the decision of Government of Karnataka Almost all of its lands were transferred
to Agriculture Department.

2. Whether the cost incurred on abandoned projects has been written off?

Not Applicable

3. Report on the extent of utilization of plant and machinery and its

obsolescence, if applicable.

The company is under liquidation, not carrying any operation for the last
several years. Few machineries furnishers and fixtures kept idle in the
district officer which is under absolute condition were transfer to
agriculture department as pert the decision of the board obsolete stage.

4. Examine the system to check the authenticity of claims shown as

recoverable from State Government.

The Company is in the process of liquidation not applicable

For RAJ] BABU & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 008207S
Place: Bengaluru
Date:04.10.2018 Sd/-
HARISH BABU
Partner
M.No.206362
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT 2017-18

AND

REPLIES TO THE OBSERVATIONS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS

Statutory
Auditors'
Report Note
No.

Replies

IV 1 (a) to (d)

No comments.

IV2(a)

As per the decision taken by the Company in its 289" Board Meeting held on
20-06-2018, further course of actions are being initiated to recover the dues
from the dealers.

V2(b)

Since the physical possession of the land measuring 14 acres 21 guntas and
the building constructed thereon situated at Hebbal, Bangalore, of the
Company has been handed over to Public Works Department (PWD) of
Government of Karnataka (GoK) on 26-02-2009, if Bruhat Bangaluru
Mahanagara Palike (BBMP) demands arrears of property tax, the matter will
be referred to PWD for their further needful action.

IV3(a)

Rental provision made by M/s International Flower Auction Bangalore Ltd.,
(IFAB) in their books of accounts has been considered as income for the
year in the books of the Company, we have sought for clarification from
Finance Department (FD) of GoK regarding determination of monthly rent
payable by IFAB. Necessary entry will be passed after receipt of clarification
from FD.

V3 (c)

As already disclosed in Note No0.2.20 of the Notes on accounts, as per FD
letter dated 26-11-2008, the matter will be reverted to FD for waiver of sales
tax after clearing all other liabilities.

V3 (d)

As per the decision taken by the Company in its 282" Board Meeting held on
16-01-2015, the principal amount awarded by the Court has been paid and
the same has been disclosed in the Notes on accounts.

V4

Since the unpaid dividend remained as it is since 1974-75, the Company has
neither deposited the remaining unpaid/un-claimed dividend in a separate
account nor is it in a position to do so. Further as 100% of equity shares of
the Company are held by GokK, the same is retained under the head ‘current
liabilities as short term provisions'.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements:

Vi(d) &(g)

| Noted.

Annexure A to the Auditors Report:

VI (c)
VI & XI No comments.
For and on behalf of Board
Sd/-
Place: Bangalore Chairman

Date: 26-12-2018
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
Office of the Principal Accountant General (G&SSA) Karnataka
Audit Bhavan, "C’ Block, P.B. N0.5398 Bangalore - 560 001
Ph: (080) 22254683; Fax: (080) 22380014
E-mail: agaukarnatakal@cag.gov.in
Website:http//:www.agkar.cag.gov.in

CONFIDENTIAL

No.PAG(G&SSA)/GSA/SAR(AB)/2018-19/465 Dated: 21 December 2018

To:

The Managing Director,

Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Ltd.,
Regd.Office, #24, Bellary Road, Hebbal,
Bangalore-560 024.

Sir,

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under
Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts
of Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Ltd., Bangalore
for the year ended 31 March 2018.

| forward herewith Comments Certificate under Section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation
Ltd., Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March 2018.

2. A copy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the
certified accounts, Auditors Report thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this office immediately after the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copies of the printed Annual Reports
may also be sent to this office.

3. Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-
(E.P.NIVEDITA)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(GENERAL & SOCIAL SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BANGALORE
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LTD.,
BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018.

The preparation of financial statements of Karnataka Agro Industries
Corporation Ltd., Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. The statutory auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section
143 of the Act, based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 04.10.2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka Agro Industries
Corporation Ltd., Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2018 under section
143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to
inquiries of the statutory auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination

of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which

would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors’ report.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-
(E.P.NIVEDITA)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(GENERAL&SOCIAL SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BANGALORE
BANGALORE
DATED: 21 December 2018
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES

CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government Of Karnataka Undertaking)

CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017 - 2018

Registered Office:

KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LTD

#24, Bellary Road, Hebbal, Bangalore-560024
Ph : (080) 2341 2839 - e-mail: kaicbng@gmail.com
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2018

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of

Particulars Note No/| the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
L4 4
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2.1 80,409,000 80,409,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 2.2 -3,025,551,302 -2,816,720,286
(c) Money received against share warrants
-2,945,142,302 -2,736,311,286
2|Share application money pending allotment - -
3|Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 2.3"A" 2,589,449,396 2,374,685,936
(b) Other Long-term liabilities 2.3"B" 1,321,656 1,321,656
(c) Long-term provisions 2.3"C" 6,138,756 6,921,070
2,596,909,808 2,382,928,662
4|Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 2.4 19,579,184 28,357,024
(b) Other current liabilities 2.5 509,193,345 507,487,125
(c) Short-term provisions 2.6 7,772,202 10,759,427
536,544,731 546,603,576
TOTAL 188,312,237 193,220,952
ASSETS
1[Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(i) Tangible assets 2.7 15,236,999 17,943,932
ii) Capital Work in Progress 2.7 4,276,000 4,276,000
19,512,999 22,219,932
(b) Non-current investments 2.8 16,662,350 16,662,350
(c) Deferred tax asset [Net] 2.9 2,766,103 2,078,147
(d) Long term loans & advances 2.10 3,360,676 3,304,721
(e) Other Deposits 2.12 10,288,942 1,373,736
33,078,071 23,418,954
52,591,070 45,638,886
2|Current assets
(a) Inventories 2.11 2,388,564 4,194,373
(b) Trade receivables 2.13 52,393,903 48,197,190
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 2.14 70,492,785 85,165,184
(d) Short term loans & advances 2.15 - -
(e) Other current assets 2.16 10,445,915 10,025,319
135,721,167 147,582,066
TOTAL 188,312,237 193,220,952
Significant accounting policies and notes on Financial | 1 and 2

Statements

As per our report even dated
For Raj Babu & Assoiciates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 008207S

Sd/-
(HARISH BABU)
Partner

Membership No: 206362

Place: Bangalore
Date :04-10-2018
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Consolidated Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2018

Figures at the

Figures at the end of

Particulars l\xte end of the current | the previous reporting
o- reporting period period
4 4
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from operations (gross) 2.17 14,557,593 5,738,780
Less: Excise duty - -
Revenue from operations (net) 14,557,593 5,738,780
2 Other income 2.18 60,920,575 17,883,252
3 Total revenue (1+2) 75,478,168 23,622,032
4 Expenses
(a) Cost of material consumed 2.19 3,041,470 1,682,576
(b) Purchase of stock in trade 2.20 4,997,617 -
(c) Changes in inventories of finished goods 2.21 1,805,809 (2,220,119)
(d) Other manufacturing expenses 2.22 25,992,213 18,853,150
(e) Employee benefits expense 2.23 16,678,972 13,126,958
(f) Finance costs 2.24 215,429,314 194,116,601
(g) Depreciation and amortisation expense 2.7 1,366,954 1,212,069
(h) Other expenses 2.25 9,369,221 5,062,101
Total expenses 278,681,570 231,833,336
5 Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (3 - (203,203,402) (208,211,304)
6 Exceptional items Prior period expenses (KCDC) - 1,466,712
7 Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (5 + 6) (203,203,402) (209,678,016)
8 Prepaid Expenses (KCDC) 888,218 -
9 Profit / (Loss) before tax (7 + 8) (204,091,620) (209,678,016)
10 Tax expense:
(a) Current tax expense for current year (KAIC) - 2,938,210
(b) Deferred tax Expenses/(Income) (KCDC) (687,956) (310,648)
(687,956) 2,627,562
11 Profit / (Loss) for the year (203,403,664) (212,305,578)
12 Earnings per share (of ° 100/- each):
(a) Basic/Diluted (252.96) (264.03)
Significant accounting policies and notes on Financial Statements 1 and 2

As per our report even dated

For Raj Babu & Assoiciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No: 008207S

sd/-
(HARISH BABU)
Partner
Membership No: 206362

Place: Bangalore
Date: 04-10-2018
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018
In Rupees

Particulars

As at 31.03.2018

As at 31.03.2017

Cash Flow from operations

Profit / Loss Before Tax (204,091,620) (212,616,225)
Adjustment For
Other Income (55,413,740) (259,441)
Interest income (5,271,335) (7,388,572)
Dividend income (235,500) -
Depreciation 1,366,954 1,212,069
Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset - (7,787,025)
Prior period item - 1,466,712
Finance Cost 215,429,314 194,083,591
Bad debts - 9,424
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (48,215,927) (31,279,467)
Decrease / Increase in Current Assets

Inventories 1,805,809 (2,014,865)
Trade Receivables (4,196,713) 10,006,048
Short & Long term Loans & Advances (55,955) (67,047)
Other current assets (420,596) (628,141)

Decrease) Increase in Current Liabilities & Provisions
Other Current Liabilities (7,071,620) (18,589,791)
Long term liabilities - (30,000)
Short term & Long term provisions (3,769,539) 2,267,716
Prior year adjustment - -
Cash from operating activity (61,924,541) (40,335,547)
Less Tax Adjustment paid / refund - (498,538)
Net Cash from operating activities "B" (61,924,541) (40,834,085)
Cash Flow from investing activities
Sale of fixed assets (KAIC) - 11,722,200
Capital expenditure on Fixed Assets 777,210 (8,072,465)
Sale of fixed assets (KCDC) - -
Capital Grant Received - 14,564,000
Capital Grant Utilized (5,369,543) (35,223,460)
Net Cash from investing activities "c" (4,592,333) (17,009,725)
Cash Flow from financing

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings - 10,000,000
Finance Cost (160,894) (35,706)
Other income 55,413,740 259,441
Interest Income 5,271,335 7,388,572
Dividend Earned 235,500 -
Net Cash from Financing Activities "D" 60,759,681 17,612,307
Total increase / (decrease) in cash and equivalents (B+C-D) (5,757,193) (40,231,503)
Cash and equivalents at the beginning of the year 86,538,920 126,770,423
Cash and equivalents at the end of the year 80,781,727 86,538,920
Cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method " as set out in the Accounting Standard -3 on cash flow

As per our report even dated

For Raj Babu & Assoiciates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 008207S

sd/- Sd/- sd/-

(HARISH BABU) (JAGADEESHA K G) (PADMAVATHI)
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 206362

Place: Bangalore
Date:04-10-2018
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED,
BANGALORE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES, NOTES & INFORMATION ATTACHED TO AND
FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2018

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost
convention in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

The significant accounting policies are as under:

a) System of Accounting:

The Company follows the accrual system of accounting, except in the
case of interest on Hire Purchase Scheme and Interest on Sundry
Debtors, which are accounted on receipt basis.

b) Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are capitalized at cost, which comprises of Purchase
Price (Net of Rebates and Discounts) import duties, levies and any
directly attributable costs incurred in bringing the Assets to its present
location, working condition and intended use.

Assets acquired from any specific grant received from Government or
other agencies are capitalized after reducing the grants from the
original cost and depreciation is charged accordingly.

C) Valuation of Inventories:

Raw Materials, Stock in Trade, Packing materials and Stores and
spares and finished goods are valued at cost or Net realizable value
whichever is lower.

d) Revenue Recognition:

(@) Sale is recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership to the customers.

(b) Rental Income has been accounted on accrual basis.

(c) Dividend Income has been accounted on receipt basis.

e) Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on the straight line method on
the assets acquired during the year and estimated useful lives of the
assets as in the manner specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013 on the assets acquired prior to 1% April 2014.
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f)

g)

h)

)

Foreign Currency Transaction:

Revenue transactions in foreign currency are translated into the rupees at
the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions.

Gratuity:
Gratuity is accounted on accrual basis as per actual valuation.

Grants & Subsidies:

The Grant-in-Aid and Subsidies received from Government for specific
schemes is accounted under Current Liabilities and the actual utilization is
debited to the same account.

Investments:

Long term investments are stated at cost.

Taxes on Income:

Deferred tax is not recognized and calculated since the unit is under
closure.
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Previous year’s figures has been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with the current years presentation.

Note 2.1 Share capital

Figures at the end of

Figures at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
g g
(a) Authorised
(2400000 Equity shares of Rs.100 each) KAIC 240,000,000 240,000,000
(250000 Equity shares of Rs.100 each) KCDC 25,000,000 25,000,000
265,000,000 265,000,000
(b) Issued subscribed and paid up capital
(754090 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up )KAIC 75,409,000 75,409,000
(50000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up )KCDC 5,000,000 5,000,000
80,409,000 80,409,000
Total 80,409,000 80,409,000

Particulars of equity share holders holding more than 5% of the total number of equity

share capital:

Particulars No. of shares Amount
Government of Karnataka (KAIC) 754088 75,408,800.00
Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation (KCDC) 26000 2,600,000.00
Bruhath Bangalore Mahanagara Palike (KCDC) 12000 1,200,000.00
Karnataka State Co-op. Marketing Federation Limited (KCDC) 12000 1,200,000.00

Note 2.2 Reserves and surplus

Particulars

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

Figures at the end of
the previous reporting
period

period
g

g

(a) Capital reserves
Opening balance (KAIC)
Opening balance (KCDC)

(b) Capital Grants (unutilised) KCDC
Opening balance
Less: Transfer for Adjustment during the year
Grant for Kannahally Compost Plant Opening Balance
Grant for Rastriya Krushi Vikas Yojana
Opening balance
Add: Grant Received during the year

Rs.53,69,543
Rs. - Nil -

Less: Transfer/Adjustment during the year _Rs.53,69,543

Grant in Aid (BBMP) Opening Balance
Less: Transfer/Adjustment during the year

Revenue Grants

Grant in Aid from BBMP
Grant Received during the year Rs.1,45,64,000
Less: Transfer/Adjustment during the year Rs.1,45.64,000

Closing balance

(b) Revaluation reserve [KAIC]
Opening balance
Add: Addition on revaluations during the year
Less: Utilised for set off against depreciation
Written back / other utilisations during
the year (give details)

Closing balance
(c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening balance (KAIC) Rs.(2,78,95,35,412)
Opening balance (KCDC) Rs.(4,64,85,378)

1,704,878
5,478,856

5,000,000

1,704,878
5,478,856

5,000,000

5,369,543

12,183,734

17,553,277

1,747,225

57,809

5,792,155

57,905
3,987,025

1,689,416

1,747,225

Loss for the year (KAIC)
Profit for the year (KCDC)

Rs.(20,76,69,261)
Rs. 42,65,597

Amounts transferred from:
General reserve
Other reserves
(remaining depreciation on completed useful life of assets transferred to
retained earnings)

Closing balance

(2,836,020,788)

(203,403,664)

(2,623,715,210)

(212,305,578)

(3,039,424,452)

(2,836,020,788)

Total

(3,025,551,302)

(2,816,720,286)
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 2.3 "A" Long-term borrowings

Figures at the end of]

Figures at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
(a) Term loans g 4
Secured - -
Unsecured
Loans From related parties (KAIC & BBMP) (KCDC) 14,357,997 14,357,997
Loans From other parties (KUIDFC) (KCDC) 16,100,000 16,100,000
Interest due on KUIDFC Loan 13,199,218 11,847,861

(b) Other loans and advances (specify nature)
Secured

Unsecured (Refer Note 2.3.1) (KAIC)

2,545,792,181

2,332,380,078

2,589,449,396

2,374,685,936

Note 2.3 "B" Other Long Term Liabilities (KCDC)

Figures at the end of]

Figures at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting

period period
(i) Transport Subsidy Payable 815,886 815,886
(ii) EMD received on Tenders 100,000 100,000
(iii) Security Deposits received from Dealers 405,770 405,770
1,321,656 1,321,656

Note 2.3 "C" Long Term Provisions (KCDC)

Figures at the end of]

Figures at the end of

Particulars the current reporting | the previous reporting
period period
(d) Long Term Provisions for employee benefits [KCDC]
(i) Union Fund 1,315 1,315
(ii) Provision for Gratuity 4,431,295 5,190,936
(iii) Provision for leave encashsment 1,706,146 1,728,819
6,138,756 6,921,070
Note 2.3.1
Un Secured Loan [KAIC]
Loan Granted from GOK 485,162,867 485,162,867
Loans Granted from GOK 8,772,016 8,772,016
Long Term Loans GOK 78,674,000 78,674,000
Long Term Loan GOK (Interest Free) 117,200,000 117,200,000
Interest Accrued and due thereon (S1.No. 1 to 2) 775,914,325 719,111,813
Interest Accrued and due thereon (Sl.No. 3) 1,080,068,973 923,459,382

Total 2,545,792,181 2,332,380,078

Repayment of Principle

Period of Loan / Rate of Interest / Sanction Date

Amount

& Interest
6 Years 9% + 2.5% P.A. 26-12-2003 to 17-2-2005 (8 inst) 485,162,867 Nil
6 Years 9% + 2.5% P.A. 29-05-2007 & 31-12-2007 8,772,016 Nil
Not available  19% P.A & 15%HY. 06-09-1999 & 25-01-2001 78,674,000 Nil
Not available Interest free 31-03-2000 117,200,000 Nil
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Current liabilities

Figures at the end

Figures at the

of the current end of the
Particulars reporting period |previous reporting
period
3 g
Note 2.4 Trade Payables:

Payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
Others (KAIC) 360,297 3,195,596
Others (KCDC) 19,218,887 25,161,428
19,579,184 28,357,024

Figures at the end

Figures at the

of the current end of the
reporting period |previous reporting
Note 2.5 Other Current Liabilities g g
Advance from Customer (KCDC) 11,101,534 11,352,943
Other Liabilities (KAIC) 487,631,715 487,786,965
Statutory remittances due (KCDC) 718,882 1,629,123
Other payable to employees (KCDC) 2,170,673 1,834,901
EMD Received on Tenders (KCDC) 1,061,074 1,061,074
Security Deposits Received from Dealers (KCDC) 15,000 15,000
Others (KCDC) 6,494,467 3,807,119
Total 509,193,345 507,487,125
Note 2.6 Short-term provisions
Provision for VRS : 2003 - benefits (KAIC) 5,254,702 5,254,702
Provision for unpaid dividend (1974-75) (KAIC) 1,996,080 1,996,080
Audit fees & Out of pocket expenses (KAIC) 57,200 57,200
Provision for Income Tax [KAIC] - 2,938,210
Provision Gratuity (KCDC) 361,057 410,287
Provision for Leave Encashment (KCDC) 103,133 102,643
Benevolent Fund (KCDC) 30 305
Total 7,772,202 10,759,427
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITEL
Notes forming part of the financial statements
NOTE No. 2.7 : FIXED ASSETS

sl 5 o Gross Block Useful — Depreciati(;md Net Block
escription " As on life (in or the year | Adj during Upto As on As on
No. Ason 1.4.2017| Additions DELETIONS 31.3.2018 yeags) Upto 1.4.2017 1718 17-18 31.3.2018 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Tangible Assets
1) [Land* (KAIC) 1,389,652 - - 1,389,652 - - - - 1,389,652 1,389,652
Free hold land* (KCDC) 114,551 - - 114,551 - - - - 114,551 114,551
2) [Building** (KAIC) 4,043,057 - - 4,043,057 60 3,103,813 15,952 - 3,177,574 865,483 939,244
- - 57,809 | **=* -
Office Building (KCDC) 2,179,611 - - 2,179,611 60 807,790 36,417 - 844,207 1,335,404 1,371,820
Factory Building (KCDC)$ 5,263,589 - 5,263,589 30 2,347,046 135,588 - 2,482,634 2,780,955 2,916,543
3) [Machineries (KAIC) 516,759 - 502,043 14,716 15 - - - - 14,716 516,759
Machineries (KCDC) # 11,533,835 - 1,027,598 | 10,506,237 15 6,061,532 370,123 - 6,431,655 4,074,582 5,472,303
4) |Furniture & Fixtures (KAIC) 3,332 [ ¥ 16000 2,918 16,414 10 - 1,520 - 1,520 14,894 3,332
Furniture & Fixtures (KCDC) 231,605 - 231,605 10 137,479 14,908 - 152,387 79,218 94,126
5) [Office Equipments (KAIC) 475 | ¥=x 28150 - 28,625 5 - 5,348 - 5,348 23,277 475
Office Equipments (KCDC) 564,087 215,800 - 779,887 5 264,127 129,550 - 393,677 386,210 299,960
6) [Motor Vehicle (KAIC) 20,909 - - 20,909 8 - - - - 20,909 20,909
Motor Vehicle (KCDC)% 4,577,820 - 20,096 4,557,724 8 804,703 540,352 - 1,345,055 3,212,669 3,773,117
Weigh Bridge (KCDC) 1,065,040 - - 1,065,040 15 650,002 39,834 - 689,836 375,204 415,038
Borewell (KCDC) 799,755 - - 799,755 15 250,275 47,916 - 298,191 501,564 549,480
Computer 722,005 10,534 - 732,539 3 683,436 25,999 - 709,435 23,104 38,569
Lab Instruments (KCDC) 34,465 - 34,465 10 6,411 3,447 - 9,858 24,607 28,054
Total 33,060,547 226,334 1,552,655 | 31,778,376 15,116,614 | 1,366,954 - 16,541,377 15,236,999 17,943,932
57,809
Capital Work in Progress - 4,276,000 - 4,276,000 - - - - - 4,276,000 -
Total Capital Work in Progress " - 4,276,000 - 4,276,000 - - - - - 4,276,000 -
GRAND TOTAL| 33,060,547 4,502,334 1,552,655 36,054,376 - 15,116,614 | 1,366,954 - 16,541,377 19,512,999 17,943,932
57,809
Previous year KAIC & KCDC| 33,461,081 43,295,925 39,420,460 | 37,336,546 - 13,846,640 | 1,212,069 - 15,116,614 22,219,932 19,614,441
57,905
Note: KAIC

*

*k

*

N

Includes land consisting at Rs. 5,367/- revalued at Rs. 13,89,652/-
Includes Building costings at Rs. 9,97,547/- revalued at RS. 40,43,057/-
*** Depreciation related to revaluation reserve for the year : 2017-18 of Rs.57,809/- deducted from the revaluation reserve
** Additions pertains to purchase of Furniture & Airconditioner.
Note: KCDC
Note : The Company has purchased the Free Hold Land on 29.11.1977. However, the revenue records were not updated. The Company is now in the process of getting the ownership recorded in the revenue records.
Note : Amount shown under capital WIP pertain to un finished Processing machinery of 500 TPD.
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 2.8 Non-current investments

MARKET PERCENTAGE OF

NOMINAL Figures at the end of the | Figures at the end of the
SL. CLASS OF VQEEE current reporting period | previous reporting period T .
NO. INVESTMENTS AT COST SHARES SHARE NO. OF FACE NO. OF FACE QUOTED HOLDING
SHARES VALUE SHARES VALUE INVESTMENTS | BY KAIC
(1) [ NON - TRADE UNQUOTED
In fully paid shares of
KSCOOPMF Ltd., Equity 100 1 100 1 100
The Gadag Co-op. Textiles Mills Ltd., Equity 100 15,000 1,500,000 15,000 1,500,000 7.34
Karnataka State Co-op.Apex Bank Ltd., Equity 100 1 100 1 100
(2) | TRADE QUOTED
In fully paid shares
Mangalore Chemicals Fertilizers Ltd., Equity 10 471,000 4,710,000 471,000 4,710,000 28,801,650 1.06
(3) | TRADE UNQUOTED
A) In fully paid Shares
Karnataka State Agro Corn. Products Ltd., Equity 100 21,080 2,108,000 21,080 2,108,000 18.29
The Southern Pesticides Corpn. Ltd., Equity 1,000 4,559 4,559,000 4,559 4,559,000 13.50
B) In fully paid shares of subsidiaries
I. Karnataka Compost DevplCorporation Ltd., Equity 100 26,000 2,600,000 26,000 2,600,000 52.00
Il. The Mysore Tabacco Co.,Ltd., Equity 10 110,515 1,105,150 110,515 1,105,150 14.28
C) In fully paid shares -
Intl Flower Auction, B'lore Equity 10 8,000 80,000 8,000 80,000 16.00
TOTAL 16,662,350 16,662,350 28,801,650
Market Value of Quoted Investments 28,801,650 27,270,900
Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments 28,801,650 27,270,900
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments 11,952,350 11,952,350
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Particulars

Figures as at the
end of current
reporting period

Figures as at the
end of the previous
reporting period

Note 2.9. DEFERRED TAX ASSET

The accumulated impact of deferred tax arising on account of
timing differences and expected to be reversed during
forthcoming years is recognised as an adjustment to balance
of Profit and Loss Account as prescribed in AS 22. The
composition of accumulated deferred tax liability is as under:
Deferred Tax liability

Related to Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2,078,147 1,767,499
Deferred Tax Asset
Related to Expenditure which is allowed only on Payment 687,956 310,648
Basis under Income Tax Act , 1961
TOTAL 2,766,103 2,078,147
Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars end of current end of the previous

reporting period

reporting period

Note 2.10. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured and Considered Good

Balance with Government Authorities TDS recoveries 831,743 776,223
Security Deposits 728,498 728,498
Loans & Advances to Related Parties 1,800,000 1,800,000
Balance with Government Authorities - GST credit 435
TOTAL 3,360,676 3,304,721
Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars end of current end of the previous

reporting period

reporting period

Note 2.11. INVENTORIES
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw materials 1,847,290 1,847,290
Finished goods 541,274 2,347,083
TOTAL 2,388,564 4,194,373

Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars end of current end of the previous

reporting period

reporting period

Note 2.12. NON CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Deposit (KAIC)
(Maturity above 12 months)

10,288,942

1,373,736

TOTAL

10,288,942

1,373,736
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KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 2.13 Trade receivables

Particulars

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

Figures at the end
of the previous

period reporting period
g 4
(a)Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from
the date they were due for payment
Unsecured, considered good (KAIC) 14,425,439 14,425,439
Unsecured, considered good (KCDC) 32,097,263 33,475,929
Other Trade Receivables (KCDC) 5,871,201 295,822
52,393,903 48,197,190
Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables (KAIC) - -
Total 52,393,903 48,197,190

Note 2.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

Figures at the end of
the current reporting

Figures at the end
of the previous

period reporting period
g g

(a) Cash on hand (KAIC) 621 -
Cash on hand (KCDC) 4,129 10,074

(b) Balances with banks - -
(i) In current / SB accounts (KAIC) 80,453 375,291
In current / SB accounts (KCDC) 877,036 697,679
(ii) In fixed deposit accounts (Maturity One Year & below) (KAIC) 68,807,444 77,833,610
In fixed deposit accounts (Maturity One Year & below) (KCDC) 723,102 6,248,530
Total 70,492,785 85,165,184

Note 2.15 Short Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

Figures at the end of
the current reporting
period

Figures at the end
of the previous
reporting period

g

g

Unsecured and Considered Good
Advance to Suppliers (KCDC)
Cash Surity (KCDC)

Total
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Note 2.16 Other Current Assets

Figures as at the end of

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period the previou§ reporting
period
Tax deducted at source (KAIC) [A] 3,940,774 3,804,486
ADVANCE RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR KIND OR VALUE
Considered Good (KAIC) 1,446,855 1,446,855
Considered Doubtful (KAIC) 2,579,995 2,579,995
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits in Banks (KAIC) 2,293,308 4,055,384
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits in Banks (KCDC) 26,255 126,410
Rental Receivables (KAIC) 2,415,679 87,000
Prepaid Insurance (KCDC) 300,244 489,184
GST Cash Ledger Balance (KCDC) 800 0
Cash Surity (KCDC) 22,000 16,000
9,085,136 8,800,828
Less: Provision for Dubtful Advances (KAIC) 2,579,995 2,579,995
SUB TOTAL "B" 6,505,141 6,220,833
TOTAL "A" +"B" 10,445,915 10,025,319
Note 2.17 Revenue from operations [KCDC]
. Figures as at the end of Figures as atthe enq of
Particulars . . the previous reporting
current reporting period :
period
(a) Sale of Products Comprises:
Manufactured goods:
Organic Manure:
City Compost 6,907,949 2,063,630
Vermi Compost 509,050 3,673,980
2nd Grade compost 543,071 -
Total - Sale of manufactured goods 7,960,070 5,737,610
Compost sale from BBMP plant
City Compost 5,538,071
2nd Grade compost 1,022,566
3rd Grade compost 34,032
Total - Sale of traded goods 6,594,669 1
Total - Sale of products 14,554,739 5,737,610
(b) Sale of Services - -
(c) Other operating revenues 2,854 1,170
Total 14,557,593 5,738,780
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Note 2.18 Other Income

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current reporting previous
period reporting period

Interest Income (KAIC) [TDS on Interest Rs.51,07,696/-] [PY Rs.57,63,742/-] 4,944,858 5,814,708

Interest Income (KCDC) 326,477 1,573,864

Dividend Income (KAIC) 235,500 -

Collection from Dumping of Wastes (KCDC) - 50,881

Profit on Sale / Transfer of Fixed Asset (KAIC) - 7,787,025

Provision No Longer Required Written Back (KAIC) 1,429,225 259,441

Funds received for providing services (KCDC) - 91,065

Revenue grants received for BESCOM payment (KCDC) - 2,304,348

Rental income (KAIC) 2,587,421

Funds received from BBMP (KCDC) 45,000,000

RKVY funds utilised for maintenance of plant (KCDC) 5,369,543

Amount no more payables (KCDC) 1,027,551

Other Income (KCDC) - 1,920
Total 60,920,575 17,883,252

Note 2.19 Cost of Materials Consumed [KCDC]

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current reporting previous
period reporting period
Opening stock 1,847,290 2,052,545
Add:Purchases 3,041,470 1,477,321
4,888,760 3,529,866
Less: Closing Stock 1,847,290 1,847,290
Cost of materials consumed 3,041,470 1,682,576
Raw materials consumed :
For Compost Unit :
Poultry Litter - -
Press Mud - -
Cullture for smell control 2,864,721 1,057,031
Others - -
For Agrigold Unit : - -
Borax - -
Dolomite - -
Gypsum - -
MOP - -
Neem Cake - -
Poultry Litter - -
Rock Posphate - -
Zinc Sulphate - -
Packing Materials 176,750 420,290
Total 3,041,471 1,477,321
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Note 2.20 Purchase of Stock in Trade (KCDC)

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current reporting previous reporting
period period
City compost 4,172,709 -
2nd Grade Compost 796,193 -
3rd Grade Compost 28,715 -
Total 4,997,617 -

Note 2.21 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods [KCDC]

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current reporting previous reporting
period period
Inventory at the end of the year :
Finished goods 541,274 2,347,083
Total 541,274 2,347,083
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Finished goods 2,347,083 126,964
Total 2,347,083 126,964
(Increase)/Decrease in inventory 1,805,809 (2,220,119)

Note 2.22 Other Manufacturing Expenses [KCDC]

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current reporting previous reporting
period period
Plant and Machinery Maintenance Expenses 1,234,090 873,196
Power, Fuel and Water 14,406,973 10,244,898
Production and Labour Contract 8,571,108 6,158,381
Transportation Charges 1,780,042 1,576,675
Hire Charges - -
Total 25,992,213 18,853,150

Note 2.23 Employee Benefit Expenses

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current reporting previous reporting
period period
Salaries and Wages (KAIC) 754,496 640,675
Salaries and Wages (KCDC) 13,375,598 9,886,795
Remuniration to Chairman (KAIC) 555,645
Staff Welfare Expenses (KAIC) 163,168 168,650
Staff Welfare Expenses (KCDC) 288,283 304,365
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (KCDC) 1,388,812 2,126,473
Health Insurance to employees (KCDC) 152,970 -
Total 16,678,972 13,126,958
Note 2.24 Fiance Costs
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current reporting previous reporting
period period
(a) Interest Expenses on:
(i) Borrowings (KAIC) 213,917,064 192,758,857
Borrowings (KCDC) 1,351,357 1,289,028
(i) Others (KAIC) 138,175 34,991
(b) Bank charges (KAIC) 9,062 715
Bank charges (KCDC) 13,656 33,010
Total 215,429,314 194,116,601
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Note 2.25 Other Expenses

Figures for the

Figures for the previous

Particulars current rgporting reporting period
period

Advertisement Expenses (KCDC) 506,371 176,345
Analysis Expenses (KCDC) - 7,590
Communication Expenses (KAIC) 12,936 14,952
Communication Expenses (KCDC) 178,062 151,124
Insurance (Agri Gold) (KCDC) - 194,452
License and Filing Fees (KCDC) 155,370 68,902
Office Expenses (KCDC) 662,363 171,864
Printing and Stationery (KAIC) 6,576 132,906
Printing and Stationery (KCDC) 110,182 99,548
Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges (KAIC) 283,815 279,075
Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges (KCDC) 227,385 380,254
Repairs & Maintenance (KAIC) Vehicle 74,856 60,239
Repairs & Maintenance (KCDC) 1,415,837 2,635,223
Service Tax Expenses (KCDC) - 1,275
Travelling Expenses (KCDC) 1,855,008 141,460
Weighment Expenses (KCDC) 4,827 30,668
Vehicle Insurance (KAIC) 9,488 7,262
Rates & Taxes (KAIC) 3,000 24,300
House keeping charges (KAIC) 60,600 48,000
General Expenses (KAIC) 111,668 12,664
Payment to Auditors’
For Statutory Audit 28,320 28,320
For Taxation Matters (KCDC) 11,800 11,800
Statutory Audit Fee (KAIC) 47,200 47,200
Out of Pocket Expenses (KAIC) 10,000 10,000
Board sitting fee (KCDC) 66,500 8,500
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset (KAIC) - 197,000
Repairs & Maintenance Building (KAIC) 85,384 -
Hire charegs (KAIC) 546,000
Prior Period Adjustment (Ref. Note 2.25.1) (KAIC) 54,312 7,400
RSK Commission (KCDC) - 33,804
Consent fee paid to KSPCB (KCDC) 57,012
Company Secretariat Remuneration (KCDC) 158,000
GST, Rates & Taxes (KCDC) 372
Boarding Fees (KCDC) 100,000
Court Fees (KCDC) 4,000
Compensation paid [KCDC] 13,219 70,550
ITC Reversed (GST) (KCDC) 706,064 -
Bad Debts written off (KCDC) 1,802,694 -
Registration charges (KCDC) - 9,424

Total 9,369,221 5,062,101
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Note 2.25.1

ADJUSTMENT IN RESPECT OF PRIOR YEAR (DEBIT)
Salary / VRS benefits to ex-employees as per Court Orders

Accrued interest - 7,400
Interest for delay payment 54,312 -
Refund of IT Adjustment to Arrears. - -
TOTAL DEBIT "A" 54,312 7,400
ADJUSTMENT IN RESPECT OF PRIOR YEAR (CREDIT)

TOTAL CREDIT "B" - -
NET BALANCE "A" - "B" DEBIT 54,312 7,400

Note 2.26 EARNING PER SHARE [KCDC]

Particulars

Figures for the
current reporting

Figures for the
previous

period reporting period

1. Net Profit/ (Loss) as per Statement of Profit & Loss 4,265,597 (28,767,703)
available for Equity Share Holders

a. For Basic Earnings per share 50,000 50,000
b. For Diluted Earnings per share 50,000 50,000
II.Earnings per share (Face value of Rs.100/- each)

Basic 85.31 (575.35)
Diluted 85.31 (575.35)

Note 2.27 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS [KCDC]

Particulars

Figures for the
current reporting
period

Figures for the
previous
reporting period

Capital commitments to the extent not provided in the
books

Total

Note 2.27.A CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Particulars

Figures for the
current reporting
period

Figures for the
previous
reporting period

Contingent Liability

Total

Note 2.28 Whole time Directors Remuneration: [KCDC]

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current reporting previous
period reporting period
Salary, Bonus etc., 32,674 37,760
Perquisites (including those evaluated as per Income Tax
Rules, 1961)
Total 32,674 37,760
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2.29

(@)

(b)

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS OF KAIC

Fixed Assets Includes:

Land measuring 5 acres was allotted to the Company situated in
Survey No.60, at Bidar. The Company constructed thereon a building.
This property of the Company has been allotted to three other parties
by the Deputy Commissioner, Bidar. Challenging these orders, W.P.
Nos. 83165 — 83167/2011 were filed in the High Court of Karnataka,
Circuit Bench, Gulbarga. Though the said court, by its interim order
dated 21.10.2011, stayed all the three orders of the Deputy
Commissioner, Bidar, Dalith Mahasabha Society, an allottee, violating
the said order of stay, constructing a building. Necessary steps have
been taken to stop construction.

As per the decisions taken by the Board in it,s 282" meeting held on
16.01.2015, 4 acres of land of KAIC at Byredevarakoppa, Hubballi,
was sold to M/s. KSBCL for mutually agreed value of Rs.78,00,000-
00 as determined by Stamps & Registration Department. However,
because as per guidance value of the property as on the date of
registration was Rs.1,34,76,000-00, the property was got registered
by M/s. KSBCL in the name by paying a stamp duty on this guidance
value.

Further, the applicable Income Tax on capital gains against sale of
the aforesaid property has been calculated on the guidance value of
Rs.1,34,76,000-00, at Rs.29,38,210-00 has been duly paid. As per
the decision taken by the company in the 286™ Board Meeting held
on 31-03-2017, we had requested M/s. KSBCL to reimburse
Rs.12,51,104-00 towards a portion of capital gains tax on sale of
aforesaid property. M/s. KSBCL in their letter dated 21-04-2018 had
informed as under:

“In view of gain/income on sale of property accrues to the
seller (KAIC), it is opined that there is no legal obligation on
the buyer (KSBCL) to reimburse/compensate the liability of
capital gain tax to seller of the property (KAIC).”

The same was placed in 289" Board Meeting of the company held on
20-06-2018 and the Board decided not to claim reimbursement of
capital gains tax from M/s KSBCL due to the reason that the
immovable property has been sold to M/s. KSBCL for a mutually
agreed consideration of Rs.78,00,000-00 (Rupees seventy eight
lakhs only) and M/s KSBCL did not make commitment to reimburse
capital gains tax.
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(c)  As per GO No. Kru E /ll/ Kru E Ka /2014 dated 16/07/2014 necessary
entry was passed in our books of accounts for the FY 2014-15 by
transferring 5.11 acres of land and building constructed thereon and
proceeds receivable has been adjusted to the loan and interest
payable to GOK. Whereas the aforesaid GO dated 16/07/2014 has
been cancelled / withdrawn vide GO No. Kru E/Il/ Kru E KA/ 2014
dated 05/06/2018 order to give IFAB building complex measuring
30,500 sq feet constructed on 5.11 acres of land to M/S. IFAB Limited
for a period of 5 years on monthly rent determined by PWD and
transfer remaining vacant portion of land if any, out of 5.11 acres to
the Agriculture Department. However, pending clarification in this
regards M/S IFAB Limited have made provisions for rent in their
books of accounts, payable to KAIC to the extent of Rs.25,87,421/-
for the year 2017-18, the same has been considered as income for
the year.

2.30 Trade receivable includes:

Suits were filed in the appropriate courts for recovery of Rs.144.25 lakhs
(PY Rs144.25 lakhs), out of which suits in respect of recovery of
Rs.12.57 lakhs is pending before the court, and rest of the suits
amounting to Rs.131.68 lakhs have been disposed off against the
company. As the counsel of the company in his legal opinion dated 22-
02-2016 was of the view that these suits are not fit for appeal. As per
decision taken by the Company in its 288™ and 289" Board meetings,
one more legal opinion dated 23-05-2018 was obtained from another
counsel of the company. As per decision of the Board, as opined in the
legal opinion, the company is taking action to invoke section 11 of the
Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996, in the Civil Court and on
invocation of the said section, proceed further against the dealers
before an Arbitrator to recover the dues.

2.31 Advances receivable in cash or kind includes:

(a) Rs.40.26 lakhs (PY Rs.40.26 lakhs) due from different parties and
employees. Out of this a sum of Rs.25.46 lakhs (PY Rs.25.46 lakhs)
represents cash misappropriation by an ex-employee which has been
fully provided for. Investigations are at different stages.

(b) Confirmation of balances of parties, for debts owed to the Company
and owed by the Company, are awaited.
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2.32 No provision has been made for:

Claims made by the Commercial Tax Department (CTD) in its letter dated 04-

12-2008, towards the following amounts as outstanding:

SlI. Particulars Period Amount

No

1 KST 1988-89, 1998-99 to 2001-02, 2004- 64,94,205
05

2 CST 1977-78, 1996-97 to 1999-00, 2001- 79,475
02, 2004-05

3 KTEG 1995-96, 1996-97,1998-99 to 2000- 2,98,499
01

4 Interest u.s 1988-89, 1998-99 to 2001-02, 2004- 79,35,474

13(2) 05

5 Interest u.s 8(2) | 1995-96, 1996-97, 1998-99 to 2000- 3,31,611
01
Total 1,51,39,264

However, when this matter was referred to Government in Finance
Department in the Company’s letter dated 26-11-2008, for waiver of
the above claims of CTD amounting to Rs.1,51,39,264-00, the
Finance Department in its Note dated 20-08-2009 informed that after
clearing the other liabilities, KAIC may revert to Finance Department
for waiver of Sales Tax arrears. As such, no provision has been
made.

2.33  The Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike (BBMP) tax amounting to
Rs.168.82 lakhs towards development charges and service taxes in
respect of land and building situated at Hebbal for the period from
1995 to 2006 has not been provided in the accounts. Khata in
respect of the property has been transferred in the name of KAIC
subject to exemption of corporation taxes payable to BBMP. (Tax
from 2006-07 to 2013-14 is not ascertainable).

Further, as per GO dated 18-02-2009, possession of Company’s land
measuring 14 acres 21 guntas and the buildings constructed thereon
situated at Hebbal has been handed over to PWD on 26-02-2009. If
BBMP demands arrears of taxes, the matter will be referred to
GOK/PWD for needful action.
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2.34

2.35

2.36

The company had preferred a claim for Rs.164.43 lakhs during the
year 1998-99 with the GOK towards losses incurred by the company
on account of Market Intervention Scheme (MIS) for procurement of
onions and potatoes in Karnataka. The claim of the company made
through Agriculture & Horticulture Department is yet to be admitted
by GOK. However, during the year 2003-2004 an amount of
Rs.40,36,105.00 was reimbursed by NAFED, GOI to Horticulture
Department of GOK towards Central Govt. 50% share in respect of
the losses incurred by KAIC and HOPCOMS. Despite several
reminders to Horticulture Department to pay the share of KAIC
amount of Rs.25,26,756.00 has not yet been received. However,
regular persuasion is being made to collect the amount.

As per the orders dated 7.12.2011 passed in O.S. No. 16880/2006
and 16881/2006 by the Court, Principal amounts awarded have been
paid. Interest awarded on the principal amount are not paid and not
provided in the books of accounts. Whenever the interest amounts
are paid, the same will be accounted in the books of accounts.

As per the decision taken in Company’s 285" Board Meeting held on
01-02-2017, investments made in equity shares of (a) Mangalore
Chemicals & Fertilizers Limited (b) Karnataka State Co-operative
Marketing Federation Limited, and (c) Karnataka State Co-operative
Apex Bank Limited, are proposed to be transferred to Karnataka
State Seeds Corporation Limited at face value. And also in (a)
Karnataka State Compost Development Corporation Limited (b)
International Flower Auction Bangalore Limited, are proposed to be
transferred to Karnataka State Agricultural Produce Processing &
Export Corporation Limited at face value, after issue of Govt. Order
by GoK permitting the Corporation to do so.

Further, as per the decisions taken in Company's 286" Board
Meeting held on 31-03-2017, Rs.28,92,000/- (Rs.11,52,500-00 and
Rs.17,39,500-00 towards other liabilty and trade payable
respectively) payable to Karnataka State Agro Corn Products Limited
is adjusted to investment made in it in equity shares and the balance
is retained as it is by passing necessary entry during the financial
year 2016-17.
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2.37.

2.38

Voluntary Retirement Schemes 1999/2000 and 2003:

The total amount of Rs.4,939.35 lakhs has been received from GOK
towards VRS settlement. Out of which, the Company has already
disbursed Rs.4,900.83 lakhs as on 31.03.2012 and the balance
amount of Rs.38.52 lakhs is shown under current liabilities for want of
clarification and ascertainment of correct residential addresses of
some of the ex-employees of the Company and this amount has been
deposited in a separate fixed deposit.

Contingent liabilities:
(@) Company is contingently liable for:

(1) M/s. Indian Farmers Fertilizer Co.op Ltd., (IFFCO) had claimed
Rs.3,03,94,003-00 including interest towards the amount stated to be
due to them, though the company had already paid to them
Rs.1,01,30,924-64 as per the order dated 19-08-2009 of the Hon’ble
High Court of Karnataka passed in AppIn.563/2009, giving liberty to
IFFCO to claim the amount if any towards interest independently. As AS
13/2008 between the company and IFFCO was disposed for non-
prosecution, when the company filed Misc.208/2015 for restoration of AS
13/2008, the Hon’ble Court disposed the suit in its order dated 29-06-
2017 ordering that AS 13/2008 shall be restored subject to depositing of
25% of the claim amount of Rs.4,11,55,766-00. Accordingly, the
company deposited Rs.1,02,88,942-00 in the court on 27-09-2017 and
restored AS 13/2008 and the same is pending.

(i) Provision amounting to Rs.4,40,00,000-00, being the following
amounts payable to ex-employees of the Company in accordance with
the audit report of State Accounts Department, is not made as the
Company has requested G.O.K. for sanction of funds to settle these
liabilities, but the funds are yet to be sanctioned/ released by G.O.K. As
and when the funds are released, the Company will make payment.

Si Particulars As per SAD
No report
1 Payment of back wages and other benefits 1,25,00,000

payable to ex-employees as per Court
Orders (approx).

2 Payment of interest @ 6% on delayed 3,15,00,000
settlement of VRS/retirement benefits in
pursuance with the Court Orders.

Total 4,40,00,000
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2.39

2.40.

2.41.

(iif) The Company had filed Appeal No.260/ACIT-C-4(1)(1)/CIT (A)-4/14-15
before the Commissioner of Income Tax, Appeal-4, Bangalore, against the
Income Tax assessment order dated 13/02/2015 passed by the Deputy
Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle 4(1)(1), Bangalore, ordering payment
of Rs.1,17,44,870/- for the assessment year 2012-13. The appeal was
disposed of in favour of the Company on 27-02-2017. However, the Deputy
Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle 4(1)(1), Bangalore had filed appeal in
ITA No0.1223/Bang/2017 before the Income Tax Tribunal, Bangalore,
challenging the order dated 27-02-2017 and the same was also dismissed
in order dated 31-01-2018. As such, KAIC in its letter dated 01-03-2018
requested the Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax, Circle 4(1)(1),
Bangalore, to cancel the demand raised. Accordingly, concerned authority
modified and recomputed the income and tax thereon. Due to this, the tax
payable is nil as per their order dated 30-06-2017 [order received by us on
15-06-2018].

(iv) Cases filed against Company — Amount not quantifiable.

Unpaid Dividend

The unpaid dividend is appearing from 1974-75, but no details /
records are available as to the nature of amount, the party to whom it is
payable etc., due to the of closure process that is being carried on by
the Company as per order dated 03-09-2003 of GOK. Hence, the
same is shown under current liabilities.

Closure of the Company:

The Government of Karnataka, by its Government Order No.
DDPER/55/ARU/2003 dated 03.09.2003 ordered to stop all the
activities of the Company and to relieve all the employees under
Voluntary Retirement Scheme 2003. Accordingly, all the activities of
the Company have been stopped and all the employees have been
relieved under the VRS. Further, the Annual Accounts has been
prepared as ongoing concern basis.

Other information:
Earning per Share:
Earning per share is calculated as per Accounting Standard — 20 issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The net loss
considered for calculation of basic earning per share is Rs.2076.69 lakhs.

Year
Si Particulars 2017 - 18
No (Lakhs)
1 | Weighted Average No. of Equity 754090
2 | Basic Earning per Share (2076.69)
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2.42  Deferred tax has not been recognized as per the Accounting Standard 22

since the Company is under closure.

2.43  Paisa has been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS OF KCDC

2.44 Related Party Disclosures:

As per Accounting Standard 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, notified in
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, the disclosure of
transactions with related parties as defined in AS 18 are given below.

Parties where control exists and transactions with the related parties
during the previous financial year:

Note: Information relating to key management personnel has been
restricted to Directors in whole time employment with the Company by
virtue of Accounting Standard Interpretation (ASI)-23 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl).

A. Summary of transactions with related parties during the year are as

follows :

Name of the Party 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Holding Company (where control exists)

Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited :

Loan Repayable 11,57,997 11,57,997

Loans & Advances Receivable 18,00,000 18,00,000

B. Transactions with other parties under common control

Name of the Party

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Karnataka State Co-Operative Marketing Federation Limited[KSCMFL] :

Trade Receivable 14,890 14,890

Trade Payable 75,608 75,608

Advance for Supplies 95 95
Bruhat Bangalore Mahanagara Palike (BBMP) :

Unsecured Loan 1,32,00,000 1,32,00,000
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C. Names of related parties and description of relationship :
SL Description of Name of Related parties
No. Relationship
a Holding Company Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited.
(where control exists)
b (i) | Fellow Subsidiaries Nil
. Karnataka State Co-Operative Marketing Federation
... | Other parties under Limited
b (if) common control e
Bruhat Bangalore Mahanagara Palike
Name of the Period of Service
Managing
C ggﬁlslg/lr?:;gement Director
Mr.V.N.Veerabhadra | 10™ February 2017 to till date
Swamy
2.45 Segment Reporting
The Company is in the business of manufacture of compost manures and
produces all kinds of organic manures. The primary reporting disclosures for
business segment, as envisaged in Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on
Segment Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, is not applicable as there is only one segment for the company.
Further, there is no reportable secondary segment.
246 The Company during the year 2001 had obtained a loan of

Rs. 2,65,00,000/- from Karnataka Urban Infrastructure Development &
Finance Corporation (KUIDFC) at an interest rate of 4.50% per annum,
compounded on a quarterly basis. In accordance with the proceedings of
the review meeting of KCDC project sanctioned under Megacity Scheme
held on 05/03/2010, the loan amount of Rs.1,04,00,000/- and related
accrued interest of Rs.49,83,735/- amounting in all to Rs. 1,53,83,735/- shall
be the responsibility of BBMP. The capital expenses aggregating to
Rs.99,04,882/- incurred on the Kannahally Project is accordingly reduced
from the loan waiver received and the balance of Rs.54,78,856/- is shown
under Capital Reserve. Further balance loan amount of Rs.1,61,00,000/-
and accrued interest of Rs.66,29,029/- shall be repaid by KCDC in quarterly
schedule of repayments not exceeding 10 years from the above said date.
Grant of Rs.50,00,000/- received from GOI during the financial year ended
31-Mar-2000 would be used for setting up Compost plant & the same is also
grouped under Capital Reserves.
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2.47

2.48

2.49

The Company during the year 1978 had obtained a loan of Rs.34,95,000/-
from M/s. Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited (KAICL) and
Rs.29,45,202/- relative interest was accrued till the year 2001. The amounts
receivable of Rs.25,17,046/- for sales made during earlier years, lease rent
receivables of Rs.16,91,666/- and other advance receivables of
Rs.10,73,493/- aggregating total to Rs.52,82,205/- has been set off against
the amounts due to M/s. KAICL, and balance of Rs.11,57,997/- shown under
the loan payable as at balance sheet date 31% March,2018.

The company has made an ad-hoc payment of Rs.18 Lakhs to M/s.
Karnataka State Co-Operative Marketing Federation Limited (KSCMFL) on-
behalf of M/s. Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Limited (KAICL)
towards transfer of title of building from KAICL & the same is shown under
the head 'Long Term Loans and Advances'. The determination of the total
cost of such transfer is pending and hence the capitalisation of the cost of
such building is due.

The company had received loans of Rs.20,00,000/- and Rs.12,00,000/-
from Bruhat Bangalore Mahanagara Palike (BBMP) during earlier years
and Rs.1,00,00,000/- received during the financial year 2016-17and
these loans are not going to be repaid, at least, in the next twelve
months and hence the Loan amounts aggregating to Rs.1,32,00,000/-
have been shown under unsecured loan for which there are no
agreements and no interest has been provided for on such loans till
now.

The company has been handed over 14 acres of land by BBMP that is
adjacent to the existing premises for Upgrading the plant to 500 TPD
for processing of garbage on 15" February,2013. The Government of
Karnataka vide its Order No. AE 491 MSY 2014 dated 26/08/2014 has
constituted Empowered Committee under the Chairmanship of
Additional Chief Secretary (UDD) with KUIDFC as a nodal agency for
establishment of nine compost plants in Bangalore at an estimated cost
of Rs.270.00 crores and earmarked Rs.34.00 crores for expansion of
KCDC unit to scale up its capacity to 500 TPD. KUIDFC/BBMP has
drawn up a detailed master plan for construction of High roof shed on
5.0 acres concrete yard, erection and installation of modernized
processing machinery of 500 TPD, construction of internal roads,
extension of height of compound wall, Renovation of Administrative
Building, construction of Bio-filter unit, shifting of accumulated garbage
and procurement of loaders/vehicles etc., in the premises of KCDC and
the same has been completed and finished in all respects. It is
reiterated here that the entire cost of all the items mentioned in this
para was borne by GOK and BBMP. Company has started using the
assets mentioned above.
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However the company neither has ownership over the assets installed
in its premises nor has incurred any liability /obligation in respect of the
cost of the installed infrastructure and machinery nor is there any
arrangement for collection of rent / lease charges. The company has,
in accordance with the directions of the Government of Karnataka,
handed over limited right of possession to install and erect the sheds
and machinery and has not eased its title and right over the property to
any other person or entity.

2.50 GRANTS:
i. Capital Grants: From RKVY

a)The company has received a grant from Rastriya Krushi Vikas
Yojana (RKVY) of Rs.1,00,00,000/- (One Crore Rupees) during
the financial year 2013-14 for construction training centre,
procurement of pay loaders and setting up of vermi pits. An
amount of Rs.93,29,773/- has been utilized towards earmarked
purposes during the FY 2013-14 & 2014-15. The balance
amount of Rs.6,70,227/- utilized during the Financial year 2017-
2018 towards recurring expenses of the company.

b)The company has received a grant from Rastriya Krushi Vikas
Yojana (RKVY) of Rs.1,00,00,000/- (One Crore Rupees) during
the financial year 2014-15 under Government Order (G.O.)
No.AGD/56/AMS/2013 dt.31/05/2013. The company spent a
sum of Rs.13,01,318/- towards construction of High Roof Sheds
and Rs.4,96,845/- towards drilling of bore-well totaling to
Rs.17,98,163/-. However, the construction of high roof sheds
had to be shelved consequent to Government of Karnataka
authorizing BBMP to set up PEB sheds and other infrastructure
in KCDC's premises. The unspent amount of Rs.82.0 lakhs was
returned to RKVY. RKVY has returned the money which has
been utilized for procurement of processing machinery. The
balance amount of Rs.1,837/- utilized during the Financial year
2017-2018 towards recurring expenses of the company.

c) The company has received a grant from Rastriya Krushi Vikas
Yojana (RKVY) of Rs.1,00,00,000/- (One Crore Rupees) during
the financial year 2015-16pertaining to 2014-15 under
Government Order (G.0) No.AGD/136/AMS/2014
dt.26/09/2014 & G.O No. AGD/136/AMS/2014 dt.12/01/2015.
The company has spent a sum of Rs.53,02,521/-out of the
earmarked funds for the purpose of procurement of Excavator.
The balance amount of Rs.46,97,479/- utilized during the
Financial year 2017-2018 towards recurring expenses of the
company.
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2.51

2.52

2.53

2.54

d) The company has received a grant from Rastriya Krushi Vikas
Yojana (RKVY) of Rs.12,68,00,000/- (Twelve crore sixty eighty
lakhs) during the financial year 2015-16 under Government Order
(G.0) No.AGD/75/AMS/2015 dt.28/09/2015 & G.O.
No.AGD/75/AMS/2015 dt.09/02/2016 for Supply, Erection and
Commissioning  of Waste Treatment Equipments and
Machineries of 500 TPD. The company has spent a sum of
Rs.12,68,00,000/- for earmarked funds for the above mentioned
purpose in earlier years.

ii. Revenue Grants: From BBMP

BBMP in its Budget for the year 2017-2018 has reserved Rs.15.0
crore to KCDC for Maintaince of the plant, out of that released
Rs.3.0crore during the year 2017-2018. Further BBMP has
released Rs.1.50 Crore to KCDC for Maintaince of the plant from
Swachh Bharath Grants. The total amount of Rs.4.50 crore is
shown under the indirect income of Statement of profit and loss
for the year ended 31-March-2018.

Trade Receivable aggregated to Rs.3,79,68,464/- [2017:Rs. 3,37,71,751/-]
out of which detors amounting to Rs.3,20,97,263/- pertain to outstanding
since more than 3 years as at balance sheet date. The above receivables
are not supported by specific confirmations from the customers. No
provision for doubtful debts is considered necessary since none of the
debtors have become doubtful as at the balance sheet date.

Trade payable aggregated to Rs.1,92,20,137/--[2017:Rs. 2,51,61,428/-] as
at balance sheet date and the same is not supported by specific
confirmations from the vendors.

The company has paid Earnest Money Deposits of Rs.4,84,000/-
[2017:Rs.4,84,000/-] on tenders with various Government departments &
Security Deposits 0fRs.1,53,850/- [2017:Rs.1,53,850/] with APMC,
Bangalore shown under Long Term Loans and Advances for which no
confirmation is available as at balance sheet date 31%' March,2018.

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to whom the company
owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at the balance
sheet date. The micro, small and medium enterprises have been identified
on the basis of information collected by the management.
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2.55 Disclosures envisaged under Accounting Standards are limited to those,
which are applicable to the company.

2.56 All amounts in the financial statements are stated in Indian Rupees
rounded off to the nearest rupee and previous year's figures have been
regrouped/recast /restated, wherever necessary, to make them
comparable with those of the current year.

As per our report even dated

For Raj Babu & Associates For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 008207S

Sd/- Sd- Sd/-
(HARISH BABU) (JAGADEESHA K G) (PADMAVATHI)
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No: 206362
Place: Bangalore
Date: 04/10/2018
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Raj Babu & Associates #188/3, 13" ‘B’ Main Road,
Chartered Accountants Gokula 1°* Stage, 1 Phase, Mathikere,

Bengalore-560054 Ph: 080-2357107
E-Mail: raj@rajbabu.in/harish@rajbabu.in
Website: www.rajbabu.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of

KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED
Bengaluru

I. Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of
KARNATAKA AGRO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION LIMITED (“the
company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss Statement and cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

II. Management’s Responsibility for the consolidated Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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III. Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view, in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

IV.  Basis for Qualified Opinion

Subject to our comments ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” below, we report that;
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1. Going concern

(a) The Government of Karnataka vide in its order No.
DDPER/55/ARU/2003 dated 3¢ September 2003 has decided to close
down the company.

b) The company has accumulated losses of Rs.30,394.24/- lakhs, as at 31
March 2018 which exceeds the total net worth of the company.

c¢) The above mentioned facts in Paragraph 1 (a) & (b) strongly suggest that
Company will not be able to function as a going concern.

d) Considering the above, we are of the opinion; going concern assumption
used in the preparation of the Financial Statement is inappropriate. The
Assets and Liabilities are required to be stated at realizable value rather
than historical cost.

2. No Provisions have been made towards:

a) Sundry debtors as per consolidated financial statements amounting to
Rs.465.22 lakhs out of which suits filed accounts amounting to Rs.12.57
Lakhs (PY 144.25 lakhs) is still pending before the court, and rest of the
suits amounting to Rs.131.68 lakhs have been disposed off against the
company. No appeal was preferred & no provisions made for the same.
Balance Rs. 320.97 lakhs pending for long time.

b) Municipal Taxes amounting to Rs.168.82 Lakhs (P.Y.168.82 Lakhs) has
not been provided in books from 1995 to 2006. Further from 2006-07 to

2013-14, the taxes due towards municipal taxes are not ascertainable
(Refer Note No 2.33).

In our opinion company should have made provision for the above. Non-
provision has resulted in understatement of

i.  Cumulative loss to the extent of Rs.634.04/- Lakhs (To the extent
ascertainable) and

ii. Net current liabilities to the extent of Rs.634.04/- Lakhs
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¢) The company is not paying service tax on the legal services received
from advocates under reverse charge mechanism. The total liability on
service tax, interest &penalty is not ascertainable.

3.  Reference is also invited to the following notes to accounts where the

impact of the same on accounts is not ascertainable:

a) Note No.2.29(c) regarding the rent received from IFAB Ltd., amounting
to Rs.25,87,421/- is not in accordance with the GO. Kru E/II/ Kru E KA/
2014 dated 05/06/2018. In our opinion, to the extent of rent received
income is over stated.

b) Note No. 2.31(b) regarding items pending reconciliation and review.

c¢) Note No. 2.32 regarding disputed sales Tax liabilities for which no
provision has been made for reasons indicated therein. The outcome is
contingent upon disposal of the respective cases.

d) Note No.2.35 regarding the non-provision of interest as per the court
order dated 7.12.2011 passed in O.S. No. 16880/2006 and 16881/2006.

4. Unpaid Dividend:

The unpaid dividend is appearing from 1974-75, but no details / records are
available so as to the nature of amount, the party to whom it is payable etc.,
The Company has not adhered to the provision of Section 205A of Companies
Act, 1956 by not transferring such dividend to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

5. As per the consolidated financial statement non-provision of interest on

unsecured loans to Karnataka Agro Industrial Corporation Limited and BBMP
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements
subject to our comments and observations in paragraph 1 of Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below and in paragraph 1 above give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required.

Based on the overall materiality, extent of information available and in view
of the above-mentioned facts, we are unable ro express an opinion on the

financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018.
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VI.  Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit except:

We have verified the accounts relating the Company for the year ended
on 31.03.2018 on the basis of documents made available to us at the
head office, which in our opinion is sufficient for the purpose of our
audit except with respect to the not receipt of information regarding
Unpaid dividend.

b) In our opinion the books of accounts as required by law, subject to our
qualification and comments above, have been kept by the company so
far it appears from our examination of those books and returns.;

c) The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss subject to our
qualification and comments above dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of accounts.;

d). In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 except the following:

i. Accounting Standard 13(Accounting for Investments) relating to non-
determination of permanent diminution in the value of Investments
(amount not quantified) and non-provision for Rs 45.59 Lakhs in respect
of an Investment where the investee-company has been ordered to be
wound up by the Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction
resulting in understatement of Loss and over statement of Investment by
a like amount.

IV.  The company has not complied with the disclosure requirements of
following Accounting Standards.

(i) Accounting Standard 1- Disclosure of Accounting Policies: Refer note
no.2.40. The accounts are prepared on going concern basis, but

company is under liquidation.

(ii) Accounting Standard 29- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets
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e) Since the company is a Government Company, sub-section (2) of the
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding obtaining written
representations from the directors of the Company, is not applicable to
the company in the terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05
June 2015.

f) As for the section 143(3)(i) of the companies act 2013 Report on the
Internal Controls on Financial Controls is not applicable.

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to
be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2015:

i. The Company has not disclosed the impact of pending litigations in its
financial statements.

ii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

For RAJ] BABU &
ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 008207S
Place: Bengaluru
Date: 04.10.2018 Sd/-
HARISH BABU
Partner
M.No.206362
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INDIAN AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT
Office of the Principal Accountant General (G&SSA) Karnataka
Bangalore - 560 001

CONFIDENTIAL

No.PAG(G&SSA)/GSA/SAR(AB)/2018-19/465 Dated: 21 December 2018
To:

The Managing Director,

Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Ltd.,
Regd.Office, #24, Bellary Road, Hebbal,
Bangalore-560 024.

Sir,
Sub: Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under
Section 143 (6)(b) read with section 129(4) of the Companies
Act, 2013 on the Consolidated financial Statements of
Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation Ltd., Bangalore for
the year ended 31 March 2018.

| forward herewith Comments certificate under Section 143 (6)(b) read
with section 129(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Karnataka
Agro Industries Corporation Ltd., Bangalore, for the year ended 31 March
2018.

2. A copy of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting adopting the
certified accounts, Auditors Report thereon and the Comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India may be forwarded to this office immediately after the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting. Six copies of the printed Annual
Reports may also be sent to this office.

3. Receipt of the letter and the enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-
(E.P.NIVEDITA)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(GENERAL & SOCIAL SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BANGALORE
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KARNATAKA AGRO
INDUSTRIES CORPORATION; BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of Karnataka Agro Industries
Corporation, Bangalore for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) read with section 129(4) of the Act, is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 read
with section 129(4) of the Act, based on independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 04.10.2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit, of the consolidated financial statements of “Karnataka Agro
Industries Corporation, Bangalore” for the year ended 31 March 2018, under section
143(6)(a) read with section 129(4) of the Act. We conducted a supplementary Audit of
the financial statements of Karnataka Agro Industries Corporation, Bangalore but did
not conduct a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Karnataka Compost
Development Corporation Ltd., Bangalore for the year ended on that date. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors

and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would

give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditors’ report.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-
(E.P.NIVEDITA)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(GENERAL & SOCIAL SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BANGALORE

BANGALORE
DATED: 20 December 2018
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